
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 

1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 

 
If you require further information, please contact: Priya Patel 
Telephone: 01344 352233 
Email: priya.patel@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 3 July 2013 

  

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Thursday 11 July 2013, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell 

To: The Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

Councillors Mrs Angell, Baily, Finch, Kensall, Mrs McCracken, Mrs Temperton, Thompson, 
Virgo and Ms Wilson 

cc: Substitute Members of the Panel 

Councillors Allen, Brossard, Davison, Ms Brown and Heydon 

 

 

 

 

Note – There will be a private meeting for members of the Panel at 7.00 pm in the 
Function Room 

 

ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Corporate Services 
 



 

 

Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Thursday 11 July 2013, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, 
Bracknell 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Election of Chairman   

2. Appointment of Vice Chairman   

3. Apologies for Absence/Substitute Members   

 To receive apologies for absence and to note the attendance of any 
substitute members.  
 

 

4. Minutes and Matters Arising   

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel held on 18 April 2013.  
 

1 - 6 

5. Declarations of Interest and Party Whip   

 Members are requested to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
and/or Affected Interests and the nature of those interests, including the 
existence and nature of the party whip, in respect of any matter to be 
considered at this meeting. 
 
Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or an Affected 
Interest in a matter should withdraw from the meeting when the matter 
is under consideration and should notify the Democratic Services 
Officer in attendance that they are withdrawing as they have such an 
interest. If the Interest is not entered on the register of Members 
interests the Monitoring Officer must be notified of the interest within 28 
days. 
  
 

 

6. Urgent Items of Business   

 Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.  
 

 

7. Public Participation   

 To receive submissions from members of the public which have been 
submitted in advance in accordance with the Council’s Public 
Participation Scheme for Overview and Scrutiny.  
 

 

8. South Central Ambulance Service   

 To receive updates on the South Central Ambulance Service’s 
performance on  
 

7 - 30 



 

 

• Out-of-hospital cardiac arrest survival rates; and 

• Ambulance response times.  
 

9. GP Patient Survey Results   

 To review the latest General Practitioner Patient Survey results for 
Bracknell Forest GP Practices.  
 

31 - 38 

10. Health Reforms - Implementation   

 To receive a progress briefing on establishing: 

• the Public Health function in the Council  

• Local Healthwatch 
  
 

39 - 62 

11. Working Groups Update   

 To receive an update on the progress of the Panel’s Working Groups.  
 

63 - 64 

12. Executive and Non-Key Decisions   

 To consider scheduled Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions relating 
to health.   
 

65 - 68 

13. Overview and Scrutiny Bi-Annual Progress Report   

 To note the Bi-Annual Progress Report of the Assistant Chief 
Executive.  
 

69 - 80 

14. Date of Next Meeting   

 A special meeting of the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel has been 
convened on 19 August 2013.  
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
18 APRIL 2013 
7.30  - 9.40 PM 

  

 
Present: 
Councillors Virgo (Chairman), Baily, Finch, Kensall, Mrs McCracken, Ms Wilson and 
Ms Brown (Substitute) 
 
Apologies for Absence were received from: 
Councillors Mrs Angell, Mrs Temperton and Thompson 
 
Also in Attendance: 
Richard Beaumont, Head of Overview and Scrutiny 
Sarah Bellars, CCG Nurse Governor 
Zoë Johnstone, Chief Officer: Adult Social Care Health & Housing 
Dr Martin Kittel, CCG Clinical Director 
Lisa McNally, Public Health Consultant 
Angela Snowling, NHS Berkshire East 
Mathew Tait, Thames Valley Area Team Director, NHS England 
Alan Webb, CCG Accountable Officer 
 
 

35. Minutes and Matters Arising  

The minutes of the Panel held on 24 January 2013 were approved as a correct 
chairman and signed by the Chairman. 

36. Declarations of Interest and Party Whip  

There were no declarations of interest. 

37. Urgent Items of Business  

There were no items of urgent business. 

38. Public Participation  

There were no submissions from members of the public. 

39. New National Health Service Structures  

The Chairman welcomed Mathew Tait, Alan Webb and Dr Martin Kittel to the 
meeting. 
 
Mathew Tait, Director Thames Valley Area Team, NHS England made the following 
points: 
 

• NHS England previously known as the NHS National Commissioning Board, 
was responsible for effectively overseeing the commissioning of all health 

Agenda Item 4

1



 

services across England and this included primary care. More specifically, 
NHS England was responsible for: 
- specialist commissioning 
- supporting, developing and assuring the commissioning system 
- emergency preparedness 
- partnership for quality, this was a key role for NHS England and involved 

the work of quality surveillance groups. These groups would bring together 
commissioners and providers to assess services in their area and 
intervene where necessary. All local authorities would be invited to sit on 
these groups. 

- clinical and professional leadership across each area 
- strategy, research and innovation for outcomes and growth, an example of 

work in this area was the Friends and Family Survey. 
- world class customer service: information, transparency and participation. 
- developing Commissioning Support Units  

• The Thames Valley Area Team – one of 27 area teams for England - was 
responsible for Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire and had a direct 
budget of £523m for 2013/14. This included ten clinical commissioning groups 
(CCGs), who were all now fully authorised. There were also four Strategic 
Clinical Networks who would provide a commissioning overview for every 
proposed service reconfiguration. In addition there was an Academic Health 
Science Network, which was important in terms of learning and played a key 
role in terms of NHS growth. 

• NHS England was keen to focus on quality and patients and in terms of 
measuring progress, the following measures would be used: 
- satisfied patients 
- motivated, positive NHS staff 
- outcome framework progress 
- promoting equality and reducing inequalities 
- NHS Constitution rights, pledges and standards 
- becoming an excellent organisation 
- high quality financial management 

• In terms of priorities, the following were given: 
- safe transition, the transition had been complicated and there was still 

work to do.  
- establishing effective partnership working particularly with health and 

wellbeing boards would be crucial. Currently good relationships existed 
across the region with Health and Wellbeing Boards and NHS England 
was represented on all of them. 

- reconfigurations – Shaping the Future, Frimley/Heatherwood and Wexham 
Park. 

 
Alan Webb, Chief Officer for the Bracknell and Ascot CCG, described the governance 
arrangements for the CCG, stressing the value of it being clinically led and reported 
that there were a number of posts that were shared across CCG’s in Berkshire. This 
included his post as well as the CCG Nurse Governor, Chief Finance Officer and two 
other support officers. 
 
In terms of current issues, he reported that the proposed merger between Frimley 
Park and Wexham Park would provide opportunities for the local authority to 
contribute to CCG discussions on this. 
 
The CCG had held its first Governing Body meeting in public and there had been 
numerous questions from the public. 
 

2



 

The CCG would also have a role to play alongside NHS England to promote quality in 
primary care. 
 
Dr Martin Kittel, CCG Clinical Director reported that the trajectory of learning for GP’s 
had been immense. The CCG had created a cohesive unit for GPs and was working 
well.  
 
Lisa McNally, Public Health Consultant reported the positive impression of 
cohesiveness being generated and said that the priorities for Public Health in 
Bracknell Forest were: 

- health improvement 
- tackling risky sexual behaviour 
- reducing excessive drinking and smoking 

 
The Public Health team would also be working towards health protection for example, 
dealing with concerns around a care home and they also had a mandate of 
responsibility to offer commissioning support to CCGs and inform commissioning 
decisions. The team would also work towards using levers such as housing and adult 
social care to improve public health.  
 
In response to members’ queries, the following points were made: 
 

• The new health structure was much more complex with numerous 
organisations responsible for numerous roles. In terms of overview, NHS 
England would be the organisation responsible for this function, where 
previously primary care trusts had undertaken this role. Quality Surveillance 
Groups would bring all organisations together to highlight quality risk and how 
these risks would be addressed. Local Clinical Leadership would also ensure 
that there was a drive towards improving quality continuously. 

• Patients could choose which CCG commissioned services they wished to take 
up, however there would be some limitations. Dr Kittel acknowledged that the 
Memorandum of Understanding concerning services at Heatherwood Hospital 
was one such limitation, which was seen to be necessary so as not to 
destabilise the Trust. It was noted that it was crucial to include public 
participation groups at all stages to ensure the patient voice was heard. 

• The advantages of localised commissioning would be that the performance of 
local providers would be well known and referrals would only be made by GPs 
to good quality providers. If good services were commissioned locally, local 
people would not choose to take up services elsewhere. 

• NHS England would be leading a transparency of information campaign; 
outcome data on ten surgical processes would be published. It was noted that 
whilst data was important, so too was soft intelligence. The point was made 
that data could be interpreted differently as had happened at Leeds Hospital 
recently, careful evaluation work needed to be completed to avoid this. 

• Dr Kittel reported that within 3-5 years there would be an opportunity to 
change provision offered at Brants Bridge. A number of IT issues needed to 
be overcome and developed to work towards achieving this. 

• The issue of how complaints around commissioning would be dealt with 
needed to be established by the CCG. In terms of patient complaints, a 
national number for NHS complaints was due to be launched. In addition, 
NHS England would support and direct people. 

• Dr Kittel advised that if individuals did have concerns around any NHS 
service, they should inform their GP. GP’s used a network called ‘Clinical 
Concerns’ where they were able to report concerns raised, if a story began to 
emerge around a particular service area this would be investigated.  

3



 

40. Changes to the Vascular Services Pathway  

Dr Kittel reported that vascular services were for people with disorders of the arteries 
and veins excluding diseases of the heart and vessels in the chest. Evidence showed 
that if individuals were treated within an hour (the golden hour) of a vascular problem 
arising, this was likely to lead to a much better outcome for the patient. The longer 
the patient waited for treatment, the more likely it would be that the outcome would be 
less successful for the patient.  
 
This clearly demonstrated that the travel time for patients to receive vascular 
treatment was critical. Wexham Park Hospital currently provided diagnostic day 
surgery and outpatient services for vascular conditions. The service did not however 
have enough clinicians to run a 24/365 emergency service and the use of locums 
often led to a decline in the quality of a service. Emergency and planned inpatient 
surgery on complex arterial conditions was currently carried out at the John Radcliffe 
Hospital in Oxford.  
 
The clinical commissioning groups (CCG) in Windsor, Ascot and Maidenhead, 
Bracknell and Ascot and Slough had agreed collectively that they would like to review 
the complex emergency and planned surgery pathway. They had engaged with local 
providers of services to consider a proposal for future delivery of complex vascular 
care at Frimley Park as the main arterial centre. Whilst Frimley Park was a closer 
service than Oxford for the majority of East Berkshire patients, any changes to the 
pathway was likely to have implications for the sustainability of local vascular services 
and would need to be considered carefully, it was crucial not to destroy quality 
services currently provided locally.  
  
CCGs could not commission vascular services as they were specialist services and 
as a result would be commissioned by NHS England; however the CCG could 
influence and negotiate decisions around the provision of these services. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Dr Kittel reported the rationale behind different 
clinical screening arrangements for males and females. 
 
The Chairman thanked Dr Kittel for his presentation. 

41. Working Group Update  

The Head of Overview and Scrutiny reported that all three working groups that had 
been established in the work programme for 2012/13 had now concluded their work. 
The recommendation in the report proposed that a working group be established to 
consider the recommendations of the Francis report and specifically those 
recommendations that related to Overview and Scrutiny. 
 
He reported that Francis had made some very critical comments about health 
scrutiny at both district and county mid Staffordshire Councils. He had sent members 
of the Panel a summary of the issues and deficiencies that existed in health scrutiny 
in mid Staffordshire.  
 
Members felt that the findings were shocking and created a platform for radical 
change throughout the health service. 492 people had died unnecessarily, appalling 
failures were either not being reported to health scrutiny or were not being 
investigated.  
 
The Panel noted that one of the recommendations from the Francis report advocated 
that health scrutiny should be considering detailed patient complaint information; 

4



 

members were keen to carry out this recommendation. If this required confidential 
material to be discussed, this could be done by the Panel with the exclusion of the 
public and press. It was agreed that the working group consider how complaints 
could be best tackled by the Panel and make recommendations. 
 
It was agreed that councillors Kensall, Mrs McCracken, Mrs Temperton, Baily, Virgo, 
Finch and Ms Wilson constitute a working group to consider the Francis report and its 
recommendations in terms of the role of health scrutiny. It was noted that patient 
groups should be involved in this work wherever appropriate.    
 
The Head of Overview and Scrutiny agreed to provide GP Patient Survey results for 
all local practices for the next meeting of the Panel.  

42. 'Shaping the Future' Consultation  

Alan Webb, Chief Officer for Bracknell & Ascot CCG reported that the Board of the 
NHS Berkshire PCT met on 26 March and agreed the following recommendations: 
 

a) Enhance the service model so that the Minor Injuries Unit be integrated with 
primary care in an Urgent Care Centre (UCC). Subject to certain caveats, the 
UCC was to be located at the Brants Bridge NHS clinic. The Minor Injuries 
Unit at Heatherwood Hospital would then close. 

b) To close Ward 8 at Heatherwood Hospital and replace it with the following 
range of services in east Berkshire: 

- Eight additional stroke rehabilitation beds at Wexham Park Hospital 
- An early supported discharge service for recovering stroke patients 
- Community based packages of care for general medical rehabilitation. 

c) The Ascot Birth Centre at Heatherwood Hospital be permanently closed. 
 
The Chief Officer reported that the UCC Implementation Group was now established, 
he would need to confirm that there was appropriate representation from local 
authorities on the Group. 
 
It was hoped that the UCC would open early in 2014, however if there were any legal 
challenges to the recommendations agreed above, this could delay the opening of 
the UCC. There would be regular reports to Overview and Scrutiny as well as other 
committees and the CCG to inform them of progress on this. 
 
In response to members’ queries, it was confirmed that if there was a challenge to the 
closure of the MIU at Heatherwood Hospital, the development of the UCC would still 
continue, however there may be a number of issues to work around, as this would 
impact financial arrangements as it had been envisaged that the service would move 
from Heatherwood Hospital to Brants Bridge not be duplicated.  
 
The Chief Officer acknowledged concerns about ‘cost shunting’ on stroke and 
general rehabilitation and stated that partners would need to work together jointly to 
ensure that funding of health services locally was maintained. 
 
The Chief Officer recognised that communicating the purpose of the UCC to the 
public would be a large piece of work. Members reiterated that they strongly felt that 
there should be a constant GP presence at the UCC. 
 
It was confirmed that physiotherapy services would continue to be delivered at 
Heatherwood Hospital, only the services that were the subject of consultation were 
being reviewed.     

5



 

43. Quality Accounts  

The Head of Overview and Scrutiny reported that each NHS Trust was required to 
produce a quality account. The Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel had the 
opportunity to comment on these accounts and if the Panel did comment, the Trust 
was obliged to publish comments. There were a number of statistics in the 
Heatherwood and Wexham Park Trust Quality counts which were of concern. For 
example: 
 

- 52% of staff said that they would not recommend services provided by the 
Trust to friends and family, this did not compare favourably to the national 
average of 24%. 

- The Trust also featured very high nationally in terms of their record of risk. 
- Medication errors had risen from 121 to 433. 

 
The Chairman stated that it was important that members read the Quality Accounts if 
they were to undertake appropriate scrutiny of these accounts. It was agreed that the 
Head of Overview and Scrutiny would resend the Quality Accounts to all members of 
the Panel as well as the associated draft letters. 
 
Panel members should then forward any comments they wished to make to the Head 
of Overview and Scrutiny before the Trusts’ deadline. 

44. Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions  

The Panel noted the Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions relating to health 
attached to the agenda papers. 

45. Date of Next Meeting  

11 July 2013 
 
 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 

6



Unrestricted 

 
TO: HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
11 JULY 2013 

 

 
SOUTH CENTRAL AMBULANCE SERVICE 

Assistant Chief Executive 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report invites the Health Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) Panel to receive updates 

on the South Central Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust’s performance on 
two issues identified by the Panel as being of interest and concern. 

 
2 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel: 
 

2.1 Reviews the South Central Ambulance Service’s performance on  

• Out-of-hospital cardiac arrest survival rates; and 

• Ambulance response times. 
 
 
3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

 
3.1 The Health O&S Panel last reviewed the position on out-of-hospital cardiac arrest 

survival rates at its meeting on 27 September 2012, and decided to review progress 
six months later. The relevant extract from the minutes of that meeting are at 
Appendix 1.  

 
3.2 Following concerns reported in the national press that South Central Ambulance 

emergency response times had fallen below target, the Panel Chairman decided that 
this opportunity should also be taken to review the position on response times. 

 
3.3 South Central Ambulance Service’s most recently published ‘Integrated Performance 

Report’ for the period ending April 2013 covers both these aspects of performance 
and is attached at Appendix 2. The principal pages are 2, 7 and 9, but the complete 
report is attached as other pages refer to factors bearing on response times. 

 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED/ ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND 
OTHER OFFICERS/ EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT/ STRATEGIC RISK 
MANAGEMENT ISSUES / OTHER OFFICERS/ CONSULTATION – Not applicable 

 

Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk  
 

Agenda Item 8

7



Unrestricted 

Appendix 1 
 
HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL  
27 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
Cardiac Arrest Survival Rates  
 
John Black, Medical Director of the South Central Ambulance Service (SCAS), and  
Steve West, Operations Director North attended the meeting to comment on the  
Trust’s performance on out-of-hospital cardiac arrest survival rates.  
 
Data collection for the SCAS in the South East had been more recent than data  
collection in London and was expected to improve in the future. One in three patients  
were taken to hospital with a pulse after a cardiac arrest, which was an improvement  
on the earlier position. Survival rates in relation to out-of-hospital cardiac arrests were  
expected to be better in the South East when compared to other regions of the   
country.  
 
There was a focus on achieving best clinical outcomes and all ambulance crews had  
received refresher training on new devices and clinical systems. The aim was to  
despatch ambulances more quickly and community responder teams were being developed. 
Work was being undertaken with sports teams and there was close working with clinical 
colleagues. Quality of care in hospitals and direct access to cardiac care was important.  
 
There were challenges regarding information sharing, and there was an indicator for  
the whole health system in relation to discharges. There was an aim to have an  
emergency care team at SCAS to assist in improving survival rates for patients. 
 
In response to Members’ questions, the following points were made:  
• Ambulance services were required by national standards to respond to calls in 8 minutes, 
and the SCAS responded to 78% of calls in 8 minutes.  
• Questions asked from the control room at SCAS did not delay the despatch of an 
ambulance. The location of a call was confirmed at the same time as questions were asked. 
Around 95% of calls were answered within 10 seconds and maximum response times were 
also monitored. SCAS was a national leader in ambulance response times. The control room 
could advise members of the public or relatives who were with a person who had a cardiac 
arrest on how to deal with the situation; initial actions by people did help.  
• There had been approximately a 6% increase in the number of calls to the call centres 
which had been amalgamated into one main call centre, and an 8% increase in calls in 
Berkshire. This had started in February 2012 and was mainly occurring in the evenings and 
on weekends, and was putting pressure on resources.  
• The transfer of staff from Wokingham to Bicester had been seamless and there was now an 
increased number of staff. Previous call handling had not been as quick but work was being 
undertaken to improve this and the team of call handlers had been increased to twenty 
people. Calls were now being answered in approximately 10 seconds. Some staff were 
redeployed to places other than Bicester. There was a knowledge gap once the merger of 
call centres had been undertaken and performance had been challenged over the summer 
months but this had improved now and staff were responding well to the change.  
• Capability to progress calls for urgent cases or people requiring community care was being 
addressed.  
• London was a different area to the South East and there was rapid access to defibrillators 
in many locations in London which made a difference to cardiac arrest survival rates.  
• Better quality data was expected in future; just two months of reliable data had been 
received from hospitals and the way percentages were calculated could make survival rate 
data look inflated.  

8



Unrestricted 

• Training was offered to members of the public who wanted to be community responders 
and ambulance control rooms could instruct people on how to use defibrillators. Signposting 
to these kits was also important and tracking the location of semi-automatic defibrillators.  
• SCAS worked with some 1,400 volunteer Community Responders, and training was 
refreshed every three months. Anyone interested in becoming a community responder 
should contact SCAS and they would be put in contact with a local community responder 
team. Community responder teams were funded by different means including the local 
community, British Heart Foundation, and public funding. A link would possibly be made with 
Parish Councils.  
• Data was collected using a paper based system which paramedics handed over to hospital 
staff on arrival to hospital with a patient. Care pathways were well developed and hospital 
staff used data from electronic systems. The aimwas for there to be electronic links to enable 
data to be sought directly from hospitals.  
• The Department of Health published in May the information from the data collected in 
relation to cardiac arrest survival rates and this could be shared with members of the Panel.  
• There were eleven Ambulance Trusts nationally and clinical indicators were being 
developed. The aim was to identify good practice and share it.  
• There was a national digital system called ‘Airwave’. The next system of digital radio was 
being jointly procured by the Fire, Police and Ambulance Services.  
• Mr Black thanked Bracknell Forest Council for its support towards, for example, the Chiltern 
Air Ambulance Service.  
 
The Chairman thanked Mr Black and Mr West for appearing before the Panel, and indicated 
that the Panel may wish to review progress on cardiac arrest survival rates in around six 
months time. 
 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
v

e
ra

ll
 S

co
re

ca
rd

R
e
d
 >

 3
0
%

 R
e
d
 s

c
o
re

s
, 

G
re

e
n
 >

 7
0
%

 G
re

e
n
 a

n
d
 <

1
0
%

 R
e
d
s
 (

b
u
t 

n
o
 k

e
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
),

 A
m

b
e
r 

- 
re

s
t

(K
e
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
: 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 r

a
ti
n
g
, 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
F

R
R

, 
S

IR
I'
s
 a

n
d
 N

e
v
e
r 

E
v
e
n
ts

).

R
A

G

V
s.

 l
a

st
 

m
o

n
th

R
A

G
Le

a
d

 D
ir

e
ct

o
r

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
is

k

M
o

n
it

o
r 

- 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l r

a
ti

n
g

G
n

/a
n

/a
n

/a
G

M
o

n
it

o
r 

- 
g

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 r
a

ti
n

g
G

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

G

C
lin

ic
a

l P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

A
2

0
%

3
0

%
5

0
%

A

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
G

0
%

0
%

1
0

0
%

W
il
l H

a
n

co
ck

G

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

A
1

5
%

1
5

%
6

9
%

W
il
l H

a
n

co
ck

A

S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

A
2

1
%

0
%

7
9

%
D

e
b

b
ie

 M
a

rr
s

A

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
R

3
3

%
0

%
6

7
%

D
e

b
b

ie
 M

a
rr

s
R

1
1

1
A

2
2

%
1

1
%

6
7

%
Jo

h
n

 N
ic

h
o

ls
A

F
in

a
n

ce
 

G
0

%
0

%
1

0
0

%
C

h
a

rl
e

s 
P

o
rt

e
r

G

Q
IP

P
's

 (
co

st
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
)

R
3

3
%

0
%

6
7

%
C

h
a

rl
e

s 
P

o
rt

e
r

R

Q
IP

P
's

 (
q

u
a

lit
y 

im
p

a
ct

)
A

4
%

7
7

%
1

9
%

D
e

b
b

ie
 M

a
rr

s
A

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s

R
4

3
%

1
7

%
3

9
%

W
il
l H

a
n

co
ck

R

O
v

e
ra

ll
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
:

T
h

e
 1

1
1

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
lly

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
e

rk
s 

a
re

a
 w

e
n

t 
liv

e
 o

n
 a

 li
m

it
e

d
 b

a
si

s 
in

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

th
.

W
il
l H

a
n

co
ck

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 R
e

p
o

rt

R
e

p
o

rt
 P

e
ri

o
d

: 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3

W
il
l H

a
n

co
ck

Jo
h

n
 B

la
ck

T
h

e
 f

ir
st

 m
o

n
th

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 in

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

sp
e

ct
s:

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
re

m
a

in
s 

h
ig

h
 (

1
0

%
 u

p
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 la

st
 y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 9

9
9

 s
e

rv
ic

e
) 

a
n

d
 

h
o

sp
it

a
l d

e
la

ys
 a

re
 4

0
%

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 la
st

 y
e

a
r.

  I
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

is
 S

C
A

S
 h

a
s 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 it
s 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

n
d

 h
a

s 
e

xc
e

e
d

e
d

 it
s 

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

im
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

n
th

 f
o

r 
R

e
d

 1
, 

R
e

d
 2

 a
n

d
 R

e
d

 1
9

 w
h

ils
t 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 it

s 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l t

a
rg

e
ts

. 
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
u

n
fa

vo
u

ra
b

le
 c

o
n

se
q

u
e

n
ce

s 
o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 in
 t

h
is

 h
ig

h
 

p
re

ss
u

re
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

- 
lo

n
g

 w
a

it
s,

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 s
ic

k
e

ss
 a

re
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 b

a
ck

 o
n

 t
ra

ck
. 

 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

 –
 r

a
te

d
 r

e
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 le
ve

l o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
e

g
a

n
 t

o
 r

is
e

 in
 D

e
c 

1
2

 a
n

d
 h

a
ve

 r
e

m
a

in
e

d
 a

t 
a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

ve
l t

h
a

n
 la

st
 y

e
a

r 
si

n
ce

. 

In
cr

e
a

se
d

 in
ci

d
e

n
ts

/a
ct

iv
it

y 
m

a
y 

re
su

lt
 in

 in
cr

e
a

se
d

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
m

a
ti

c 
a

n
a

ly
si

s 
sh

o
w

s 
th

a
t 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 c
o

m
p

la
in

 m
o

st
ly

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

tt
it

u
d

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

la
ys

. 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 

w
o

rk
 is

 b
e

in
g

 in
st

ig
a

te
d

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 d
e

la
ys

 a
n

d
 a

 r
e

vi
e

w
 o

f 
a

ll 
o

th
e

r 
co

m
p

la
in

ts
 t

o
 e

xt
ra

ct
 r

e
a

l l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 b

y 
a

re
a

. 
T

w
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
e

re
 

d
 

 
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a

s 
a

re
 r

a
te

d
 R

e
d

 in
 t

h
is

 m
o

n
th

's
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
   

 

Q
IP

P
's

 -
 t

h
e

 c
o

st
 im

p
o

rv
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 is

 b
e

h
in

d
 p

la
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
e

la
ys

 in
 t

h
e

 A
&

E
 a

n
d

 1
1

1
 a

re
a

s 
(s

a
vi

n
g

s 
a

re
 £

8
4

k
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
o

f 
£

2
8

9
k

).
  

T
h

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

a
l i

ss
u

e
s 

a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
!"
#
$%
&
'
#
((
)
*!
$+
,
!#
-
.
/
(#
'
0,
!/
'
%&
'
1!
+
#
2
,
!0
+
#
((
,
'
3
,
4
!$
+
,
!,
(%
-
%'
#
$%
&
'
!&
5!
/
'
1&
0%
#
(!
6
#
)
-
,
'
$1
!4
/
7%
'
3
!6
,
7%
&
4
1!
&
5!
1%
08
'
,
11
9!
!:
+
%1
!+
#
1!
0#
/
1,
4
!#
!4
,
(#
)
!%
'
!$
+
,
!

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 p
o

lic
y;

 
!;
%0
8
'
,
11
!7
,
-
#
%'
,
4
!0
(&
1,
!$
&
!(
#
1$
!)
,
#
7<
1!
(,
2
,
(!
=!
#
($
+
&
/
3
+
!1
&
-
,
!#
7,
#
1!
4
%4
!%
-
6
7&
2
,
*!
$+
%1
!>
#
1!
&
55
1,
$!
.
)
!4
,
$,
7%
&
7#
$%
&
'
!%
'
!&
$+
,
7!
#
7,
#
1?

 
!:
+
,
!-

%@
!&
5!
A
,
#
7!
B
:
7,
#
$!
#
'
4
!;
,
,
!B
!:
7,
#
$!
+
#
1!
'
&
$!
%-

6
7&
2
,
4
!#
1!
$#
73
,
$,
4
!4
,
16
%$
,
!/
1%
'
3
!C
D
<1
!%
'
!$
+
,
!E
F
G
9

 W
h

il
 

h
 1

1
1

 
i

 h
 i

d
 

i
ll

 
h

i
 h

 h
d

 
 

i
 f

i
i

l i
li

i
 

i
h

 
 

i
 

h
i

d
 

 f

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

–
 s

ic
k

n
e

ss
 is

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 b
e

h
in

d
. 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

s 
in

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 a
re

 s
ti

ll 
b

e
in

g
 f

in
a

lis
e

d
 in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 g

e
t 

th
is

 

a
re

a
 b

a
ck

 o
n

 t
ra

ck
.

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

Appendix 2

11



3
4

,0
0

0

3
6

,0
0

0

3
8

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

4
2

,0
0

0

4
4

,0
0

0

4
6

,0
0

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

 (
9

9
9

 i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
) 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 p
la

n

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

In
ci

d
e

n
ts

  f
o

r 
A

p
ri

l 
 1

0
%

 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
(p

la
n

 

5
0

0

7
0

0

9
0

0

1
,1

0
0

1
,3

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,7

0
0

1
,9

0
0

2
,1

0
0

2
,3

0
0

H
o

sp
it

a
l 

h
a

n
d

o
v

e
r 

d
e

la
y

s 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
a

rg
e

t

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

D
e

la
y

  6
0

%
 i

n
 A

p
ri

l 
h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 l

a
st

 y
e

a
r 

(p
la

n
 w

a
s 

 

fo
r 

1
0

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

) 

8
0

.9
%

 

7
5

.0
%

 

7
0

.0
%

7
2

.0
%

7
4

.0
%

7
6

.0
%

7
8

.0
%

8
0

.0
%

8
2

.0
%

8
4

.0
%

R
e

d
 1

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
a

rg
e

t

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

G
o

o
d

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 y

e
a

r 
w

it
h

 h
ig

h
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 
A

p
ri

l 
7

7
.1

%
 7

5
.0

%
 

7
0

.0
%

7
2

.0
%

7
4

.0
%

7
6

.0
%

7
8

.0
%

8
0

.0
%

8
2

.0
%

8
4

.0
%

R
e

d
 2

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
a

rg
e

t

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

G
o

o
d

 s
ta

rt
 t

o
 y

e
a

r 
w

it
h

 h
ig

h
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 

9
5

.9
%

 

9
5

.0
%

 

9
0

.0
%

9
1

.0
%

9
2

.0
%

9
3

.0
%

9
4

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

9
6

.0
%

9
7

.0
%

9
8

.0
%

9
9

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%

R
e

d
 1

9
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
a

rg
e

t

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

A
p

ri
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 c
lo

se
 t

o
 

la
st

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
la

n
 

9
6

.2
%

 

9
5

.0
%

 

7
0

.0
%

7
5

.0
%

8
0

.0
%

8
5

.0
%

9
0

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%

C
a

ll
 a

n
sw

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

9
5

%
 p

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

) 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
a

rg
e

t

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

P
la

n
 t

o
 s

ta
y

 a
t 

im
p

ro
v

e
d

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 l
e

v
e

l 

a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 i
n

 Q
4

 l
a

st
 

y
e

a
r 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

12



7
7

 
1

0
5

 

4
0

9
0

1
4

0

1
9

0

2
4

0

2
9

0

3
4

0

3
9

0

4
4

0

4
9

0

Lo
n

g
 w

a
it

s 
R

e
d

 8
 

A
ct

u
a

l 
2

0
1

3
-1

4

T
a

rg
e

t/
La

st
 y

e
a

r

Le
v

e
l 

im
p

ro
v

e
d

 

2
5

%
 f

ro
m

 

M
a

rc
h

 1
3

 

3
2

0
 

3
9

4
 

4
0

9
0

1
4

0

1
9

0

2
4

0

2
9

0

3
4

0

3
9

0

4
4

0

4
9

0
Lo

n
g

 w
a

it
s 

A
m

b
e

r A
ct

u
a

l 
2

0
1

3
-1

4

T
a

rg
e

t/
La

st
 y

e
a

r

Le
v

e
l 

im
p

ro
v

e
d

 
2

0
%

  f
ro

m
 M

a
rc

h
 

1
3

 b
u

t 
h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 

la
st

 y
e

a
r 

1
1

8
 

1
6

7
 

4
0

9
0

1
4

0

1
9

0

2
4

0

2
9

0

3
4

0

3
9

0

4
4

0

4
9

0
Lo

n
g

 w
a

it
s 

R
e

d
 1

9
 

A
ct

u
a

l 
2

0
1

3
-1

4

T
a

rg
e

t/
La

st
 y

e
a

r

Le
v

e
l 

im
p

ro
v

e
d

 3
0

%
 

fr
o

m
 M

a
rc

h
 1

3
 

b
u

t 
h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 l

a
st

 y
e

a
r 

4
.0

%
 

7
.7

%
 

2
.0

%

3
.0

%

4
.0

%

5
.0

%

6
.0

%

7
.0

%

8
.0

%
H

e
a

r 
&

 T
re

a
t 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
a

rg
e

t

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

H
&

T
 l

o
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 p

la
n

 &
 l

a
st

 y
e

a
r 

 

4
0

.2
%

 

4
3

.2
%

 

3
5

.0
%

3
6

.0
%

3
7

.0
%

3
8

.0
%

3
9

.0
%

4
0

.0
%

4
1

.0
%

4
2

.0
%

4
3

.0
%

4
4

.0
%

4
5

.0
%

S
e

e
 &

 T
re

a
t 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
a

rg
e

t

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

S
&

T
 c

lo
se

 t
o

 l
a

st
 

y
e

a
r'

s 
le

v
e

l 
b

u
t 

sl
ig

h
tl

y
 lo

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 
p

la
n

 

5
5

.8
%

 

5
4

.1
%

 

4
9

.1
%

 

4
5

.0
%

4
7

.0
%

4
9

.0
%

5
1

.0
%

5
3

.0
%

5
5

.0
%

5
7

.0
%

5
9

.0
%

C
o

n
v

e
y

a
n

ce
 t

o
 A

&
E

 

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 a
ct

u
a

l

2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
a

rg
e

t

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 a
ct

u
a

l

C
o

n
v

e
y

a
n

ce
 t

o
 A

&
E

  

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r 

a
n

d
 p

la
n

 

1
4

0

1
6

0

1
8

0

2
0

0

2
2

0

2
4

0

2
6

0

2
8

0

3
0

0
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

A
ct

u
a

l 
M

A
T

P
la

n
 M

A
T

P
Y

 M
A

T

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 p

la
n

 

(p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
t 

la
st

 y
e

a
r'

s 
le

v
e

l 
p

lu
s 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

g
ro

w
th

) C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

o
se

 

b
y

 2
5

%
 l

a
st

 y
e

a
r 

5
.9

%
 

5
.8

%
 

4
.9

%
 

4
.5

%

5
.0

%

5
.5

%

6
.0

%

6
.5

%
S

ic
k

n
e

ss
 

A
ct

u
a

l 
M

A
T

P
la

n
 M

A
T

P
Y

 M
A

T

S
ic

k
n

e
ss

  l
e

v
e

l 
si

m
il

a
r 

 t
o

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
- 

1
%

 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 y

e
a

r 

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

13



Monitor rating

Financial indicators
2012-13 - reported

Actual Actual Actual Actual Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Financial risk rating 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4

Forward Financial Risk Indicators (non-compliance out of 10 

indicators)
3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

Commentary:

Governance indicators

Actual Actual Actual Actual Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Red 1 75.6% 78.5% 79.2% 78.3% 75.5% 75.5% 75.0% 75.5%

Red 2 75.6% 76.2% 73.9% 75.3% 75.5% 75.5% 75.0% 75.5%

Red 19 95.2% 95.1% 94.5% 95.5% 95.5% 95.5% 95.0% 95.5%

Failure to comply with requirements regarding access to healthcare 

for people with a learning disability
Yes No No No No No No No

Risk of, or actual, failure to deliver mandatory services No No No No No No No No

CQC compliance action outstanding (as at 31 Mar 2013) No No Yes Yes No No No No

CQC enforcement action within last 12 months (up to 31 Mar 2013) No No No No No No No No

CQC enforcement notice currently in effect (as at 31 Mar 2013) No No No No No No No No

Minor CQC concerns or impacts regarding the safety of healthcare 

provision (as at 31 Mar 2013)
No No Yes Yes No No No No

Moderate CQC concerns or impacts regarding the safety of 

healthcare provision (as at 31 Mar 2013)
No No No No No No No No

Major CQC concerns or impacts regarding the safety of healthcare 

provision (as at 31 Mar 2013)
No No No No No No No No

Unable to maintain, or certify, a minimum published CNST level of No No No No No No No No

Trust unable to declare ongoing compliance with minimum 

standards of CQC registration
No No No No No No No No

Has the Trust has been inspected by CQC No No Yes No Yes No No No

If so, did the CQC inspection find non compliance with 1 or more 

essential standards

Not 

relevant

Not 

relevant
Yes No No No No No

Overall governance rating Green Green
Amber-

Green
Green Green Green Green Green

Commentary: 

Lead Director: Will Hancock

Measure

Measure 2013-14

 !""#$!%&'#()$*"&$&+,-(+,-&$./0.102$3'&+$&+"$"45"6&',#$72$895&$&,$:"5;$<-"$&,$6"!=,!*%#5"$'))-")$%!')'#($=!,*$+'(+$3'#&"!$<"*%#<$%#<$'&"*)$!%')"<$'#$>7>$?')'&@$$7A$')$

expected / provisional.  All CQC items are planned to be resolved during 2013-14.  We would expect a further CQC visit in this first quarter (although these are 

unannounced and can not be planned for) which would close any outstanding items.

Financial ratings met target last year with only minimal adverse risk indicators during year (aged debtors higher than target and capital expenditure behind plan).  All target 

should be met in 2013-14. 

2012-13 - reported 2013-14

 

                                                                  !

14



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

O
v
e
ra

ll
 r

a
ti

n
g

A

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

li
n

ic
a

l 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
S

C
A

S
 r

a
n

k
in

g
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
v

e
ra

g
e

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

O
u

t 
o

f 
1

2
 E

n
g

li
sh

 

a
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

S
T

E
M

I 
ca

re
 b

u
n

d
le

6
7

.9
%

6
9

.3
%

A
6

8
.5

%
6

9
.3

%
A

7
7

.5
%

7
7

.5
%

G
1
1
th

7
7
.6

%

T
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
a

lg
e

si
a

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 p

a
in

 l
a

d
d

e
r 

is
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

le
a

se
d

 

a
d

vi
si

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

E
n

to
n

o
x 

a
n

d
/o

r 
M

o
rp

h
in

e
 i

s 

a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 f
o

r 
S

T
E

M
I 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

.

S
tr

o
k

e
 c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
9

7
.9

%
9

5
.0

%
G

9
7

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

G
9

7
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
G

3
rd

9
5
.6

%
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

%
 S

T
E

M
I 

w
it

h
 P

P
C

I 
to

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
in

 1
5

0
 m

in
9

0
.5

%
8

8
.0

%
G

8
9

.9
%

8
8

.0
%

G
9

0
.0

%
8

8
.0

%
G

4
th

8
8
.1

%
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

%
 F

A
S

T
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 t

o
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
n

 6
0

 m
in

4
5

.4
%

4
9

.5
%

A
4

9
.0

%
4

9
.5

%
A

5
5

.0
%

5
5

.0
%

A
1
0
th

6
3
.6

%

A
 m

u
lt

i 
te

a
m

 r
e

vi
e

w
 a

n
d

 r
o

o
t 

ca
u

se
 a

n
a

ly
se

s 
is

 

b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
vo

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 t

e
a

m
 t

o
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

 p
in

ch
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

vi
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t.

%
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 r
e

tu
rn

 o
f 

sp
o

n
t'

s 
ci

rc
u

l'n
 b

y 

h
o

sp
it

a
l 

a
rr

iv
e

 (
R

O
S

C
)-

(n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 d
a

ta
 

fo
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 D

e
c 

2
0

1
2

) 

3
3

.0
0

%
2

5
.0

%
G

3
5

.8
0

%
2

5
.0

%
G

3
6

.0
%

2
5

.0
%

G
1
s
t

2
5
.3

%
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

%
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 r
e

tu
rn

 o
f 

sp
o

n
t'

s 
ci

rc
u

l'n
 b

y 

h
o

sp
it

a
l 

a
rr

iv
e

 (
R

O
S

C
) 

- 
w

it
n

e
ss

e
d

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
a

rr
e

st
 

(n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 d
a

ta
 f

o
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 D

e
c 

2
0

1
2

)

3
8

.5
%

4
7

.0
%

R
4

9
.5

%
4

7
.0

%
G

4
9

.5
%

4
7

.0
%

G
4
th

4
6
.9

%
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
a

rd
ia

c 
A

rr
e

st
: 

%
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
d

 a
li

ve
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 

a
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 r

e
su

s'
n

 (
n

a
ti

o
n

a
ll

y 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 d

a
ta

 f
o

r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 D

e
c 

2
0

1
2

)

1
3

.0
%

7
.5

%
G

1
5

.0
%

7
.5

%
G

1
5

%
7

.5
%

G
1
s
t

7
.8

%
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
a

rd
ia

c 
A

rr
e

st
: 

%
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
d

 a
li

ve
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 

a
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 r

e
su

s'
n

 -
 w

it
n

e
ss

e
d

 c
a

rd
ia

c 
a

rr
e

st
 

(n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 d
a

ta
 f

o
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 D

e
c 

2
0

1
2

)

2
2

.2
%

2
2

.0
%

G
2

0
.7

%
2

2
.0

%
A

2
2

%
2

2
.0

%
G

7
th

2
1
.8

%

T
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r'
s 

p
o

o
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 (
1

0
%

).
  

T
h

is
 

in
d

ic
a

to
r 

is
 q

u
it

e
 v

a
ri

a
b

le
 d

u
e

 t
o

 s
m

a
ll

 s
a

m
p

le
 s

iz
e

 

(1
0

-1
5

 e
a

ch
 m

o
n

th
) 

so
 a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 

o
n

e
 c

a
se

 c
a

n
 m

o
ve

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ts

 b
y 

5
0

%
.

O
th

e
r 

cl
in

ic
a

l 
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

H
yp

o
g

ly
ca

e
m

ia
 c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
9

4
.0

%
9

5
.8

%
A

9
4

.0
%

9
5

.8
%

A
9

5
.8

%
9

5
.8

%
G

A
st

h
m

a
 c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
7

4
.0

%
7

6
.7

%
A

7
4

.0
%

7
6

.7
%

A
7

6
.7

%
7

6
.7

%
G

Li
m

b
 f

ra
ct

u
re

s 
ca

re
 b

u
n

d
le

6
4

.0
%

4
0

.4
%

G
6

4
.0

%
4

0
.4

%
G

4
0

.4
%

4
0

.4
%

G

F
e

b
ri

le
 c

o
n

vu
ls

io
n

 c
a

re
 b

u
n

d
le

n
/a

5
0

.0
%

n
/a

n
/a

5
0

.0
%

n
/a

5
0

.0
%

5
0

.0
%

G

%
 F

A
S

T
 p

a
ti

e
n

ts
 c

a
ll

 t
o

 l
e

a
ve

 s
ce

n
e

 3
9

 m
in

4
8

.1
%

5
6

.5
%

R
4

8
.1

%
5

6
.5

%
R

4
8

.1
%

5
6

.5
%

R

%
 S

T
E

M
I 

w
it

h
 P

P
C

I 
to

 c
e

n
tr

e
 i

n
 8

0
 m

in
9

1
.0

%
7

5
.0

%
G

9
1

.0
%

7
5

.0
%

G
7

5
.0

%
7

5
.0

%
G

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

N
o

 f
e

b
ri

le
 c

o
n

vu
ls

a
n

t 
p

a
ti

e
n

t 
w

e
re

 t
re

a
te

d
 i

n
 A

p
ri

l

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r
M

e
a

su
re

  
(c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
s 

a
re

 p
a

rt
 o

f 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

li
n

ic
a

l 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 

d
a

ta
 g

a
th

e
ri

n
g

)

#
$
%
%
&
'
()
*+
,$
'
,&
-.
&
/
(0
$
'
1,
2 
&
3
,4
,)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,.
$
**
&
.(
5,
!
%
6
&
*,
4,
)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,*
&
3
7
.&
,*
01
8
5,
"
*&
&
'
,4
,'
09
:

M
e

a
su

re
 (

n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
, 

y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 i
s 

9
 

m
o

n
th

s 
to

 D
e

c 
1

2
)

A
p

r-
1

3
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r

A
p

r-
1

3
Y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

!
%
6
&
*,
4,
)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,*
&
3
7
.&
,*
01
8
5,
"
*&
&
'
,4
,'
09
:

A
 m

u
lt

i 
te

a
m

 r
e

vi
e

w
 a

n
d

 r
o

o
t 

ca
u

se
 a

n
a

ly
se

s 
is

 b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
vo

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 t

e
a

m
 t

o
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

 p
in

ch
 p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

vi
n

g
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t.

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

T
h

e
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 o

f 
a

 s
e

co
n

d
 b

lo
o

d
 g

lu
co

se
 d

ro
p

p
e

d
 t

o
 9

6
%

P
e

a
k

 e
xp

ir
a

to
ry

 f
lo

w
 r

a
te

 h
a

s 
re

d
u

ce
d

 t
o

 8
6

%
 i

n
 A

p
ri

l

R
e
d
 >

 3
0
%

 R
e
d
 s

c
o
re

s
, 
G

re
e
n
 >

 7
0
%

 

G
re

e
n
 a

n
d
 <

1
0
%

 R
e
d
s
 (

b
u
t 
n
o
 k

e
y
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
),

 A
m

b
e
r 

- 
re

s
t

Le
a

d
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r:
 J

o
h

n
 B

la
ck

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

15



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
d

u
lt

 r
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 -
 t

h
is

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt

s 
w

h
o

 m
a

y 
b

e
 a

t 
ri

sk
 f

ro
m

 a
b

u
se

 

o
r 

n
e

g
le

ct

1
4

2
1

5
8

G
1

4
2

1
5

8
G

1
,9

0
0

n
/a

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ch
il

d
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 -

 t
h

is
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 

w
h

o
 m

a
y 

b
e

 a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

a
b

u
se

 o
r 

n
e

g
le

ct
2

9
3

5
G

2
9

3
5

G
4

2
0

n
/a

H
y

g
ie

n
e

 &
 i

n
fe

ct
io

n
 p

re
v

e
n

ti
o

n
 &

 

co
n

tr
o

l

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

V
e

h
ic

le
 d

e
e

p
 c

le
a

n
s:

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 f

re
q

u
e

n
cy

 p
e

r 

a
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 i

n
 w

e
e

k
s

8
6

R
8

6
R

6
6

G

V
e

h
ic

le
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
 c

le
a

n
s:

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 f

re
q

u
e

n
cy

 p
e

r 

a
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 i

n
 d

a
ys

2
1

R
2

1
R

1
1

G

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

cl
e

a
n

li
n

e
ss

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 a
u

d
it

s*
5

1
5

4
A

5
1

5
4

A
6

4
8

6
4

8
G

M
e

d
ic

in
e

s 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
d

ve
rs

e
 e

ve
n

ts
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 e
rr

o
rs

*
2

1
R

2
1

R
1

2
1

2
G

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

co
n

tr
o

ll
e

d
 d

ru
g

 i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
*

3
3

G
3

3
G

3
6

3
6

G

In
 b

o
th

 c
a
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o

r 
fa

m
ily

 w
a
s
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 
th

e
 e

rr
o
r.

 I
n
 o

n
e
 c

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
w

a
s
 k

e
p
t 

in
 o

v
e
rn

ig
h
t 
fo

r 
o
b
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
 o

v
e
rd

o
s
e
 o

f 
a
d
re

n
a
lin

e
 f
o
r 

a
n
a
p
h
y
la

x
is

.

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
d

#
$
%
%
&
'
()
*+
,$
'
,&
-.
&
/
(0
$
'
1,
2 
&
3
,4
,)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,.
$
**
&
.(
5,
!
%
6
&
*,
4,
)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,*
&
3
7
.&
,*
01
8
5,
"
*&
&
'
,4
,'
09
:

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

#
$
%
%
&
'
()
*+
,$
'
,&
-.
&
/
(0
$
'
1,
2 
&
3
,4
,)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,.
$
**
&
.(
5,
!
%
6
&
*,
4,
)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,*
&
3
7
.&
,*
01
8
5,
"
*&
&
'
,4
,'
09
:

M
e

a
su

re

*
 T

h
e

se
 i

te
m

s 
a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
li

ty
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r

A
p

r-
1

3

M
e

a
su

re

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

F
a

il
u

re
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

a
u

d
it

s 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
  

to
 i

n
te

ri
m

 D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

O
p

s 
a

n
d

  
H

e
a

d
s 

o
f 

O
p

s 

(J
o

h
n

 N
ic

h
o

ls
, 

M
a

rk
 A

in
sw

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 P
a

u
l 

Je
ff

e
ri

e
s)

. 
 A

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
co

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 r
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 f
ro

m
 A

re
a

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
.

A
p

r-
1

3

#
$
%
%
&
'
()
*+
,$
'
,&
-.
&
/
(0
$
'
1,
2 
&
3
,4
,)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,.
$
**
&
.(
5,
!
%
6
&
*,
4,
)
.(
0$
'
,(
$
,*
&
3
7
.&
,*
01
8
5,
"
*&
&
'
,4
,'
09
:

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 c

n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rv
a
l 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 c

le
a
n
s
 i
s
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

th
a
n
 

p
la

n
n
e
d
. 
 W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

s
u
p
p
lie

rs
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t
h
is

 i
s
s
u
e
.

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

16



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
G

O
v

e
ra

ll
 r

a
ti

n
g

 (
o

th
e

r)
A

R
e

d
 >

 3
0

%
 R

e
d

 s
c
o

re
s
, 
G

re
e

n
 >

 7
0

%
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 <
1

0
%

 R
e

d
s
 (

b
u

t 
n

o
 k

e
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
),

 A
m

b
e

r 
- 

re
s
t

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 P
re

ss
u

re
s

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

In
ci

d
e

n
ts

9
.6

%
6

.0
%

n
/a

9
.6

%
6

.0
%

n
/a

9
.6

%
6

.0
%

n
/a

C
a

ll
s

7
.6

%
6

.0
%

n
/a

7
.6

%
6

.0
%

n
/a

?
6

.0
%

n
/a

H
o

sp
it

a
l 

d
e

la
y

s

 -
 T

o
ta

l 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
d

e
la

y
s 

o
v

e
r 

1
5

 m
in

u
te

s 
 

(h
o

u
rs

)
1

,9
5

2
1

,1
0

3
R

1
,9

5
2

1
,1

0
3

R
1

3
,2

3
5

1
3

,2
3

5
G

 -
 T

o
ta

l 
cl

e
a

r-
u

p
 d

e
la

y
s 

(h
o

u
rs

)
4

5
3

3
6

3
R

4
5

3
3

6
3

R
4

,3
5

5
4

,3
5

5
G

S
C

A
S

 r
a

n
k

in
g

 (
M

a
rc

h
 -

 

A
p

ri
l 

n
o

t 
y

e
t 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r)

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

O
u

t 
o

f 
1

2
 E

n
g

li
sh

 

a
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
a

ll
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
 t

o
 c

a
ll

 a
n

sw
e

r 
(m

in
:s

e
c)

 -
 5

0
th

 

p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
0

0
:0

1
0

0
:0

2
G

0
0

:0
1

0
0

:0
2

G
0

0
:0

2
0

0
:0

2
G

=
2

n
d

0
0

:0
1

R
a

n
k

in
g

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 l
a

st
 m

o
n

th
 a

s 

C
a

ll
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
 t

o
 c

a
ll

 a
n

sw
e

r 
(m

in
:s

e
c)

 -
 9

5
th

 

p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
0

0
:0

5
0

0
:0

5
G

0
0

:0
5

0
0

:0
5

G
0

0
:0

5
0

0
:0

5
G

4
th

0
0

:1
9

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

C
a

ll
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
 t

o
 c

a
ll

 a
n

sw
e

r 
(m

in
:s

e
c)

 -
 9

9
th

 

p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
0

0
:3

9
0

0
:4

2
G

0
0

:3
9

0
0

:4
2

G
0

0
:4

2
0

0
:4

2
G

4
th

0
1

:0
2

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

%
 c

a
ll

s 
a

b
a

n
d

o
n

e
d

0
.2

%
1

.5
%

G
0

.2
%

1
.5

%
G

1
.5

%
1

.5
%

G
=

2
n

d
1

.4
5

%
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

R
e

d
 1

 A
8

: 
%

 o
n

 s
ce

n
e

 w
it

h
in

 8
 m

in
u

te
s

8
0

.9
%

7
5

.0
%

G
8

0
.9

%
7

5
.0

%
G

7
5

.0
%

7
5

.0
%

G
4

th
7

4
%

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

R
e

d
 2

 A
8

: 
%

 o
n

 s
ce

n
e

 w
it

h
in

 8
 m

in
u

te
s

7
7

.1
%

7
5

.0
%

G
7

7
.1

%
7

5
.0

%
G

7
5

.0
%

7
5

.0
%

G
6

th
7

5
.6

0
%

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

R
e

d
 A

1
9

: 
%

 c
o

n
v

e
y

in
g

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 w
it

h
in

 1
9

 

m
in

u
te

s 
9

5
.9

%
9

5
.0

%
G

9
5

.9
%

9
5

.0
%

G
9

5
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
G

6
th

9
6

%
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

R
e

d
 1

 A
8

 o
n

 s
ce

n
e

 w
it

h
in

 8
 m

in
u

te
s 

: 
9

5
th

 

p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 (

m
m

: 
ss

)
1

3
:0

6
1

4
:4

4
G

1
3

:0
6

1
4

:4
4

G
1

4
:4

4
1

4
:4

4
G

7
th

1
4

:1
4

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

T
im

e
 t

o
 T

re
a

t 
- 

5
0

th
 p

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

 (
m

in
:s

e
c)

 
0

5
:5

3
0

6
:0

5
G

0
5

:5
3

0
6

:0
5

G
0

5
:5

3
0

6
:0

5
G

8
th

0
5

:4
5

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

T
im

e
 t

o
 T

re
a

t 
- 

9
5

th
 p

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

 (
m

in
:s

e
c)

 
1

7
:4

8
1

8
:4

8
G

1
7

:4
8

1
8

:4
8

G
1

7
:4

8
1

8
:4

8
G

7
th

1
7

:0
6

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

T
im

e
 t

o
 T

re
a

t 
- 

9
9

th
 p

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

 (
m

in
:s

e
c)

 
3

0
:3

8
3

2
:2

9
G

3
0

:3
8

3
2

:2
9

G
3

0
:3

8
3

2
:2

9
G

9
th

2
7

:5
3

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

%
 c

a
ll

s 
fr

o
m

 f
re

q
u

e
n

t 
ca

ll
e

rs
1

1
.6

6
%

n
/a

n
/a

1
1

.6
6

%
n

/a
n

/a
n

/a
n

/a
n

/a
1

2
th

1
.1

0
%

R
a

n
k

in
g

 l
o

o
k

s 
p

o
o

r 
fo

r 
th

is
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y 
b

e
 

u
se

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
cy

 o
f 

d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
 u

se
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

a
m

b
u

la
n

ce
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

%
 c

a
ll

s 
w

it
h

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
ly

 (
H

e
a

r 
&

 

T
re

a
t)

4
.0

%
4

.7
%

R
4

.0
%

4
.7

%
R

7
.4

%
7

.7
%

A
=

1
1

th
6

.0
0

%

H
e

a
r 

&
 T

re
a

t 
lo

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 p
la

n
 -

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

is
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 
fo

cu
s 

is
 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y

%
 r

e
so

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
co

n
v

e
y

 t
o

 T
y

p
e

 1
/2

 A
&

E
4

1
.3

%
4

1
.2

%
G

4
1

.3
%

4
1

.2
%

G
4

3
.0

%
4

3
.2

%
A

5
th

3
5

.1
0

%
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

%
 H

e
a

r 
&

 T
re

a
t 

re
-c

o
n

ta
ct

s 
in

 2
4

 h
o

u
rs

2
0

.4
%

1
8

.2
%

A
2

0
.4

%
1

8
.2

%
A

1
3

.5
%

1
3

.0
%

A
1

0
th

1
3

.0
0

%

%
 S

e
e

 &
 T

re
a

t 
re

-c
o

n
ta

ct
s 

in
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
6

.9
%

6
.9

%
A

6
.9

%
6

.9
%

R
6

.3
%

6
.2

%
A

1
0

th
6

.2
0

%

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

x
ce

p
ti

o
n

s 
(R

e
d

 -
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 

co
rr

e
ct

, 
A

m
b

e
r 

- 
a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 r
is

k
, 

G
re

e
n

 -
 n

il
)

D
e

m
a

n
d

  M
e

a
su

re
s

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
x

ce
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

A
m

b
e

r 
- 

a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 r

is
k

, 
G

re
e

n
 -

 n
il

)

La
rg

e
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 f

ir
st

 h
a

lf
 o

f 
m

o
n

th
 d

u
e

 t
o

 1
1

1
 (

1
1

.5
%

),
 m

o
v

in
g

 b
a

ck
 c

lo
se

 t
o

 p
la

n
 l

e
v

e
ls

 i
n

 

se
co

n
d

 h
a

lf
 (

7
%

).
 

A
s 

a
b

o
v

e

D
e

la
y
s
 6

0
%

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 A
p

ir
l 
la

s
t 
y
e

a
r.

 T
h

e
 a

c
u

te
 p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 g
re

a
te

r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 d

a
ta

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 w
a

it
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 
to

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
.

T
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 r
o

o
t 

ca
u

se
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss

O
v

e
ra

ll
 r

a
ti

n
g

 (
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
- 

R
e

d
8

 &
 R

e
d

1
9

)

A
p

r-
1

3
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r

Le
a

d
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r:
 W

il
l 

H
a

n
co

ck

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

17



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

O
th

e
r 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
m

b
e

r 
2

0
: 

%
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 w

it
h

in
 2

0
 m

in
u

te
s

8
3

.6
%

9
0

.0
%

A
8

3
.6

%
9

0
.0

%
A

8
3

.6
%

9
0

.0
%

A

"
#$
$
%
&'
(
)&
#$
*+
,
%
*$
&-
./
0
.%
&'
(
&1
.%
2
/$
*

9
3

.3
%

n
/a

n
/a

9
3

.3
%

n
/a

n
/a

9
3

.3
%

n
/a

n
/a

%
 c

o
n

v
e

y
e

d
 t

o
 T

y
p

e
 1

/2
 A

&
E

5
6

.2
%

5
4

.1
%

n
/a

5
6

.2
%

5
4

.1
%

n
/a

5
6

.2
%

4
9

.1
%

G

E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs

F
ro

n
tl

in
e

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
(r

o
ta

 h
o

u
rs

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
)

4
0

,8
2

1
3

8
,8

1
0

A
4

0
,8

2
1

3
8

,8
1

0
A

4
1

,4
6

6
3

9
,4

9
1

A

V
O

R
 -

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
2

.0
%

4
.0

%
G

2
.0

%
4

.0
%

G
3

.0
%

4
.0

%
G

V
O

R
 -

 u
n

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

2
2

.0
%

2
0

.0
%

A
2

2
.0

%
2

0
.0

%
A

1
8

.0
%

1
8

.0
%

G

A
&

E
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 b

y
  C

C
G

 C
lu

st
e

r 
 (

C
C

G
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 i

n
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
)

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

R
e

d
 1

T
h

a
m

e
s 

V
a

ll
e

y
 C

lu
st

e
r

8
1

.1
%

7
5

.0
%

G
8

1
.1

%
7

5
.0

%
G

7
5

.0
%

7
5

.0
%

G

H
a

m
p

sh
ir

e
 &

 M
K

 C
lu

st
e

r
8

1
.7

%
7

5
.0

%
G

8
1

.7
%

7
5

.0
%

G
7

5
.0

%
7

5
.0

%
G

R
e

d
 2

T
h

a
m

e
s 

V
a

ll
e

y
 C

lu
st

e
r

7
7

.8
%

7
5

.0
%

G
7

7
.8

%
7

5
.0

%
G

7
5

.0
%

7
5

.0
%

G

H
a

m
p

sh
ir

e
 &

 M
K

 C
lu

st
e

r
7

7
.6

%
7

5
.0

%
G

7
7

.6
%

7
5

.0
%

G
7

5
.0

%
7

5
.0

%
G

R
e

d
 A

1
9

T
h

a
m

e
s 

V
a

ll
e

y
 C

lu
st

e
r

9
6

.9
%

9
5

.0
%

G
9

6
.9

%
9

5
.0

%
G

9
5

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

G

H
a

m
p

sh
ir

e
 &

 M
K

 C
lu

st
e

r
9

5
.3

%
9

5
.0

%
G

9
5

.3
%

9
5

.0
%

G
9

5
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ri
e

d

5
%

 m
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
 f
o

r 
1

0
%

 h
ig

h
e

r 
a

c
ti
v
it
y

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

B
a

se
d

 u
p

o
n

 c
li

n
ic

a
l 

ri
sk

, 
d

e
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
fo

cu
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 o

n
 R

e
d

 c
a

ll
s.

 D
e

la
ys

 a
t 

h
o

sp
it

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 u
p

o
n

 

a
b

il
it

y 
to

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 A
m

b
e

r 
2

0
 c

a
ll

s.

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

x
ce

p
ti

o
n

s 
(R

e
d

 -
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
ct

, 
A

m
b

e
r 

- 
a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 r
is

k
, 

G
re

e
n

 -
 n

il
)

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ri
e

d

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
x

ce
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

A
m

b
e

r 
- 

a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 r

is
k

, 
G

re
e

n
 -

 n
il

)
A

p
r-

1
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

"

18



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 R

is
k

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

O
v
e
ra

ll
 r

a
ti

n
g

A
R

e
d
 >

 3
0
%

 R
e
d
 s

c
o
re

s
, 

G
re

e
n
 >

 7
0
%

 G
re

e
n
 a

n
d
 <

1
0
%

 R
e
d
s
 (

b
u
t 

n
o
 k

e
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
),

 A
m

b
e
r 

- 
re

s
t

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

S
a

fe
ty

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

IR
1

s 
(t

h
is

 i
s 

th
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

fo
rm

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
ts

 

in
 S

C
A

S
 -

 t
h

is
 c

o
v

e
rs

 a
ll
 t

y
p

e
s 

o
f 

in
ci

d
e

n
t 

- 
a

cc
id

e
n

ts
, 

in
ju

ri
e

s,
 

m
is

si
n

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
e

tc
)

2
5

3
2

2
0

n
/a

2
5

3
2

2
0

n
/a

3
0

3
6

2
6

4
4

n
/a

In
cr

e
a

se
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

ie
w

e
d

 a
s 

p
o

st
iv

e
 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
ff

. 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 t

h
e

m
e

s 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 H

&
S

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 N
P

S
A

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(C
Q

C
/N

P
S

A
 r

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
)

2
0

2
0

G
2

0
2

0
G

2
4

0
2

4
0

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

%
 o

f 
in

ci
d

e
n

ts
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 N

P
S

A
 w

it
h

in
 3

0
 d

a
y

s 
  
 

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

G
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
G

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
e

ri
o

u
s 

In
ci

d
e

n
ts

 R
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 I

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
 (

S
IR

I)
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 
2

2
G

2
2

G
2

0
2

0
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
IR

I 
in

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
6

0
 d

a
y

s 
 

(e
xc

lu
d

in
g

 e
v

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 o

ff
ic

ia
ll

y
 s

u
sp

e
n

d
e

d
)

1
4

%
2

5
%

G
1

4
%

2
5

%
G

2
5

%
2

5
%

G

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

lo
se

 

2
 i

n
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s.

 M
o

n
it

o
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 S

IR
I 

g
ro

u
p

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

N
e

v
e

r 
E

v
e

n
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(C
Q

C
/N

P
S

A
 r

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
)

0
0

G
0

0
G

0
0

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
li
n

ic
a

l 
n

e
g

li
g

e
n

t 
cl

a
im

s 
(C

N
S

T
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
1

G
0

0
G

0
6

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

P
u

b
li
c 

li
a

b
il
it

y
 c

la
im

s
1

1
G

1
1

G
1

1
2

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

Lo
n

g
 w

a
it

s 
(R

e
d

 8
)*

 -
 o

v
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
u

te
s

7
7

4
2

R
7

7
4

2
R

8
0

0
8

0
0

G

Lo
n

g
 w

a
it

s 
(R

e
d

 1
9

)*
 -

 o
v

e
r 

3
0

 m
in

u
te

s
1

1
8

9
0

R
1

1
8

9
0

R
1

4
8

9
1

4
8

9
G

Lo
n

g
 w

a
it

s 
(A

m
b

e
r)

*
 -

 o
v

e
r 

o
n

e
 h

o
u

r
3

2
0

9
8

R
3

2
0

9
8

R
2

5
8

9
2

5
8

9
G

S
ta

ff
 S

a
fe

ty

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
ID

D
O

R
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(H
S

E
 r

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
)

2
5

G
2

5
G

5
6

5
6

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

A
ss

a
u

lt
s 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(N
H

S
 P

ro
te

ct
 r

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
)

5
6

G
5

6
G

6
8

6
8

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

N
o

n
-P

h
y

si
ca

l 
A

ss
a

u
lt

s 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(N
H

S
 P

ro
te

ct
 r

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
)

9
1

4
G

2
1

4
G

1
6

2
1

6
2

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
e

cu
ri

ty
 I

n
ci

d
e

n
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(N
H

S
 P

ro
te

ct
 r

e
p

o
rt

a
b

le
)

5
5

G
5

5
G

6
4

6
4

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

*
 T

h
e

se
 i

te
m

s 
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
s 

w
e

ll

Le
a

d
 d

ir
e

ct
o

r:
 D

e
b

b
ie

 M
a

rr
s

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

S
a

fe
ty

 M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r
Y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
(R

e
d

 -
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 

co
rr

e
ct

, 
A

m
b

e
r 

- 
a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 r
is

k
, 

"
#$
$
%
&'
&%
()
*

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 

co
rr

e
ct

, 
A

m
b

e
r 

- 
a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 r
is

k
, 

"
#$
$
%
&'
&%
()
*

T
h

e
 r

o
o

t 
ca

u
se

 o
f 

th
is

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 i
n

v
e

st
ig

a
te

d
 

to
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
y

 w
a

it
s 

a
re

 s
o

 h
ig

h
 

d
e

sp
it

e
 t

h
e

 g
o

o
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

. 
 T

h
e

 p
la

n
 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r'
s 

o
u

t-
tu

rn
 w

h
ic

h
 

sh
o

w
e

d
 r

is
in

g
 l

o
n

g
 w

a
it

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r.

S
ta

ff
 S

a
fe

ty
 M

e
a

su
re

A
p

r-
1

3
Y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

!

19



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

O
v
e
ra

ll
 r

a
ti

n
g

R
R

e
d
 >

 3
0
%

 R
e
d
 s

c
o
re

s
, 

G
re

e
n
 >

 7
0
%

 G
re

e
n
 a

n
d
 <

1
0
%

 R
e
d
s
 (

b
u
t 

n
o
 k

e
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
),

 A
m

b
e
r 

- 
re

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

 -
 A

&
E

 f
ro

n
tl

in
e

1
7

9
R

1
7

9
R

2
0

4
1

1
1

R
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 h
a

v
e

 r
is

e
n

 o
n

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r'
s 

fi
g

u
re

s.
 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

m
e

s/
a

re
a

s.

 -
 A

&
E

 E
O

C
 a

n
d

 C
S

D
6

5
R

6
5

R
7

2
6

1
R

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 h

a
v

e
 r

is
e

n
 o

n
 l

a
st

 y
e

a
r'

s 
fi

g
u

re
s.

 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

m
e

s/
a

re
a

s.

 -
 P

T
S

 
1

3
G

1
3

G
1

2
3

1
G

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

 -
 1

1
1

 S
e

rv
ic

e
5

3
R

5
3

R
3

9
3

9
G

P
la

n
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 l

a
st

 y
e

a
r 

u
p

li
ft

e
d

 f
o

r 
h

ig
h

e
r 

v
o

lu
m

e
. 

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 l

e
v

e
ls

 f
o

r 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

st
il

l 
b

e
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 n
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.

 -
 O

th
e

r
0

0
G

0
0

G
4

4
G

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

T
o

ta
l

2
9

2
1

R
2

9
2

1
R

3
3

1
2

4
7

R
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 h
a

v
e

 r
is

e
n

 o
n

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r'
s 

fi
g

u
re

s.
 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
e

m
e

s/
a

re
a

s.

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 w

it
h

in
 2

5
 d

a
y

s 
ta

rg
e

t

(D
a

ta
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 M

a
rc

h
 1

3
)

3
7

%
9

5
%

R
3

7
%

9
5

%
R

9
5

%
9

5
%

G

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 M

a
rc

h
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

; 
o

v
e

ra
ll

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
la

st
 y

e
a

r 
w

a
s 

7
3

%
; 

 d
e

la
y

 i
n

 r
e

tu
rn

 o
f 

in
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

sh
o

rt
a

g
e

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 i

n
 P

E
 T

e
a

m
 h

a
v

in
g

 a
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

b
le

 n
e

g
a

ti
v

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

. 
 2

 n
e

w
 P

S
O

s 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
o

st
 o

n
 1

3
 M

a
y

 w
il

l 

im
p

ro
v

e
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

  

w
it

h
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 r
e

tu
rn

 

o
f 

in
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r

C
o

m
p

li
m

e
n

ts

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

C
o

m
p

li
m

e
n

ts
N

o
.

N
o

.
N

o
.

N
o

.
N

o
.

N
o

.

T
o

ta
l

9
5

6
1

G
9

5
6

1
G

   
   

1
,1

4
0

 
7

2
6

G
N

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 

#
$
%%
&
#
'(
)!
*
+
&
%)
,)
-
#
'.
$
/
)'
$
)%
&
0
1
#
&
)%
.2
3
()
"
%&
&
/
),
)

n
il

)

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

A
p

r-
1

3
Y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Le
a

d
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r:
 D

e
b

b
ie

 M
a

rr
s

g
 

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

M
e

a
su

re

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!
"

20



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

S
u

rv
e

y
s

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
&

E
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
 -

 n
o

. 
o

f 
su

rv
e

y
s

1
0

G
1

0
G

1
1

G
#
$
%&
'
(
)*
+,
-
).
/
)0
'
),
1
%'
'
2
),
.)
*
3
 
"
)4
-
)5
$
-
'
)

2
0

1
3

. 
F

ro
n

t 
li

n
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
 

 -
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 le

ve
l

tb
a

7
5

%
n

/a
tb

a
7

5
%

n
/a

tb
a

7
5

%
n

/a
R

e
su

lt
s 

st
il

l 
b

e
in

g
 a

n
a

ly
se

d
.

A
&

E
 E

O
C

 -
 n

o
. 

o
f 

su
rv

e
y

s
0

0
G

0
0

G
1

1
G

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

 -
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 le

ve
l

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

tb
a

7
5

%
n

/a
N

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

P
T

S
 -

 n
o

. 
o

f 
su

rv
e

y
s

0
0

G
0

0
G

5
5

G
N

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 -
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 le

ve
l

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

tb
a

7
5

%
n

/a
N

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

O
th

e
r 

- 
n

o
. 

o
f 

su
rv

e
y

s
0

0
G

0
0

G
3

3
G

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

 -
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 le

ve
l

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

tb
a

7
5

%
n

/a
N

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

T
o

ta
l 

S
C

A
S

 -
 n

o
. 

o
f 

su
rv

e
y

s
1

0
G

1
0

G
1

0
1

0
G

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

 -
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 l

e
v

e
l

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

tb
a

7
5

%
n

/a
N

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

(l
a

st
 

m
o

n
th

)

F
O

I 
(F

re
e

d
o

m
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 A
ct

)
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
G

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

G
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
G

N
o

 c
o

m
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d

D
a

ta
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 A

ct
 (

D
P

A
) 

- 
p

o
lic

e
, 

so
lic

it
o

r/
m

e
d

ic
a

l,
 s

u
b

je
ct

 a
cc

e
ss

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

G
1

0
0

%
1

0
0

%
G

1
0

0
%

1
0

0
%

G
N

o
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Fu
ll

 Y
e

a
r

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Fo
re

ca
st

R
e

q
u

e
st

s 
re

sp
o

n
se

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

im
e

sc
a

le
s

R
e

q
u

e
st

s 
fo

r 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

su
rv

e
y

s 

A
p

r-
1

3

M
e

a
su

re

A
p

r-
1

3

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!
"

21



1
1

1
1
1
1
 r

a
ti

n
g

A

R
e
d
 >

 3
0
%

 R
e
d
 s

c
o
re

s
, 

G
re

e
n
 >

 7
0
%

 G
re

e
n
 a

n
d
 <

1
0
%

 R
e
d
s
 (

b
u
t 

n
o
 k

e
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
),

 A
m

b
e
r 

- 
re

s
t

1
1

1
 M

e
a

su
re

s

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

(l
a

st
 m

o
n

th
)

O
x

fo
rd

 :

C
a

ll
s 

(n
o

. 
a

n
sw

e
re

d
)

1
7

,4
1

7
  

  
  

  
 1

6
,1

8
8

 
G

1
7

,6
6

1
1

6
,1

8
8

G
1

7
5

,0
0

0
1

7
5

,0
0

0
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

C
a

ll
 A

n
sw

e
ri

n
g

 (
%

 w
it

h
in

 6
0

 s
e

co
n

d
s)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
0

.7
%

9
5

%
A

9
0

.8
%

9
5

%
A

9
5

.0
%

9
5

%
G

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

9
9

9
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 (

%
)

6
.6

%
1

0
%

G
8

.7
%

1
0

%
G

9
.0

%
1

0
%

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
a

ll
s 

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 (

ta
rg

e
t 

<
5

%
)

2
.5

%
5

%
G

2
.9

%
5

%
G

3
.0

%
5

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

W
a

rm
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
 (

cl
in

ic
ia

n
 %

)
1

9
.0

%
2

0
%

G
1

9
.0

%
2

0
%

G
1

9
.0

%
2

0
%

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

T
im

e
 t

a
ke

n
 f

o
r 

ca
ll

 b
a

ck
 (

%
 <

 1
0

 m
in

s 
- 

ta
rg

e
t 

9
5

%
)

9
8

.5
%

9
5

%
G

9
8

.5
%

9
5

%
G

9
8

.5
%

9
5

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

(l
a

st
 m

o
n

th
)

H
a

m
p

sh
ir

e
 :

C
a

ll
s 

(n
o

.)
3

8
,0

6
6

  
  

  
  

 3
9

,0
0

0
 

A
3

8
,0

6
6

  
  

  
 3

9
,0

0
0

 
A

5
0

8
,0

0
0

5
0

8
,0

0
0

G
S

lo
w

 p
ic

k
 u

p
 o

f 
1

1
1

 a
cr

o
ss

 S
H

P
 -

 C
a

ll 
p

ro
fi

le
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
a

lly
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v

ie
w

.

C
a

ll
 A

n
sw

e
ri

n
g

 (
%

 w
it

h
in

 6
0

 s
e

co
n

d
s)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
4

.6
%

9
5

%
R

8
4

.6
%

9
5

%
R

9
5

.0
%

9
5

%
G

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs

9
9

9
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 (

%
)

5
.7

%
1

0
%

G
5

.7
%

1
0

%
G

6
.0

%
1

0
%

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
a

ll
s 

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 (

ta
rg

e
t 

<
5

%
)

4
.1

%
5

%
G

4
.1

%
5

%
G

5
.0

%
5

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

W
a

rm
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
 (

cl
in

ic
ia

n
 %

)
2

4
.3

%
2

0
%

R
2

4
.3

%
2

0
%

R
2

0
.0

%
2

0
%

G
A

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 -

 li
n

k
e

d
 w

it
h

 in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
ca

ll 
ta

k
e

rs

T
im

e
 t

a
ke

n
 f

o
r 

ca
ll

 b
a

ck
 (

%
 <

 1
0

 m
in

s 
- 

ta
rg

e
t 

9
5

%
)

9
8

.8
%

9
5

%
G

9
8

.8
%

9
5

%
G

9
5

.0
%

9
5

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

(l
a

st
 m

o
n

th
)

B
e

rk
sh

ir
e

:

C
a

ll
s 

(n
o

.)
1

,4
3

8
1

7
,7

7
6

R
1

,4
3

8
1

7
,7

7
6

R
2

5
6

,9
0

4
2

5
6

,9
0

4
G

D
e

la
y

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

h
a

se
d

 in
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

1
1

1
 a

cr
o

ss
 B

e
rk

sh
ir

e
 -

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

C
a

ll
 A

n
sw

e
ri

n
g

 (
%

 w
it

h
in

 6
0

 s
e

co
n

d
s)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
5

.1
%

9
5

%
G

9
5

.1
%

9
5

%
G

9
5

.0
%

9
5

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

9
9

9
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 (

%
)

7
.2

%
1

0
%

G
7

.2
%

1
0

%
G

1
0

.0
%

1
0

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

C
a

ll
s 

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 (

ta
rg

e
t 

<
5

%
)

1
.0

%
5

%
G

1
.0

%
5

%
G

5
.0

%
5

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

W
a

rm
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
 (

cl
in

ic
ia

n
 %

)
3

0
.8

%
2

0
%

R
3

0
.8

%
2

0
%

R
2

0
.0

%
2

0
%

G
A

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 -

 li
n

k
e

d
 w

it
h

 in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
ca

ll 
ta

k
e

rs

T
im

e
 t

a
ke

n
 f

o
r 

ca
ll

 b
a

ck
 (

%
 <

 1
0

 m
in

s 
- 

ta
rg

e
t 

9
5

%
)

9
7

.4
%

9
5

%
G

9
7

.4
%

9
5

%
G

9
5

.0
%

9
5

%
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

Le
a

d
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r:
 J

o
h

n
 N

ic
h

o
ls

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
(R

e
d

 -
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
ct

, 
A

m
b

e
r 

- 

#
$%
&'
(
)%
'
)*
+
,
-
$+
)*
&.
/
0)
"
*+
+
(
)1
)(
&2
3

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
(R

e
d

 -
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
ct

, 
A

m
b

e
r 

- 

#
$%
&'
(
)%
'
)*
+
,
-
$+
)*
&.
/
0)
"
*+
+
(
)1
)(
&2
3

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
(R

e
d

 -
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
ct

, 
A

m
b

e
r 

- 

#
$%
&'
(
)%
'
)*
+
,
-
$+
)*
&.
/
0)
"
*+
+
(
)1
)(
&2
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!
"

22



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
in

a
n

ce
F

in
a

n
c

e
 r

a
ti

n
g

G
Q

IP
P

 r
a

ti
n

g
R

M
o

n
it

o
r 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
R

is
k

 R
a

ti
n

g

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

E
B

IT
D

A
 m

a
rg

in
 r

a
ti

n
g

3
3

G
3

3
G

3
3

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

E
B

IT
D

A
 %

 o
f 

p
la

n
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 r

a
ti

n
g

3
3

G
3

3
G

3
3

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 r
a

ti
n

g
3

3
G

3
3

G
3

3
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

Li
q

u
id

it
y

 r
a

ti
n

g
4

4
G

4
4

G
4

4
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

W
e

ig
h

te
d

 a
v

e
ra

g
e

 r
a

ti
n

g
4

4
G

4
4

G
4

4
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

M
o

n
it

o
r 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

is
k

 R
a

ti
n

g
 (

in
 s

h
a

d
o

w
)

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
R

A
G

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
R

A
G

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
R

A
G

D
e

b
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 c
o

v
e

r 
ra

ti
n

g
4

4
G

4
4

G
4

4
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

Li
q

u
id

it
y
 R

a
ti

n
g

4
4

G
4

4
G

4
4

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

is
k

 R
a

ti
n

g
4

4
G

4
4

G
4

4
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

U
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 E
B

IT
D

A
  v

a
ri

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

2
 Q

's
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

F
R

R
 f

o
re

ca
st

 v
a

ri
a

n
ce

 <
 3

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

F
R

R
 2

 in
 a

n
y

 q
u

a
rt

e
r

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

O
v

e
rd

ra
ft

 u
se

d
 la

st
 q

u
a

rt
e

r
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

D
e

b
to

rs
 >

 9
0

 d
a

y
s>

 5
%

 t
o

ta
l b

a
la

n
ce

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
re

d
it

o
rs

 >
 9

0
 d

a
y

s>
 5

%
 t

o
ta

l b
a

la
n

ce
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

2
 o

r 
m

o
re

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 F
D

 in
 la

st
 1

2
m

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

In
te

ri
m

 F
D

 >
 o

n
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

Q
 e

n
d

 c
a

sh
<

1
0

 d
a

y
s 

o
f 

o
p

 e
xp

e
n

se
s 

o
r 

<
£

4
m

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
a

p
e

x 
<

 8
5

%
 o

r 
>

1
1

5
%

 o
f 

y
td

 p
la

n
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

N
o

G
N

o
N

o
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

Le
a

d
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r:
 C

h
a

rl
e

s 
P

o
rt

e
r

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

F
u

ll
 y

e
a

r
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
(R

e
d

 -
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 

co
rr

e
ct

, 
A

m
b

e
r 

- 
a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 r
is

k
, 

G
re

e
n

 -
 

n
il
)

M
o

n
it

o
r 

F
o

rw
a

rd
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
is

k
 R

a
ti

n
g

s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 

#
$
%%
&
#
'(
)!
*
+
&
%)
,)
-
#
'.
$
/
)'
$
)%
&
0
1
#
&
)%
.2
3
()
"
%&
&
/
),
)

n
il)

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 

#
$
%%
&
#
'(
)!
*
+
&
%)
,)
-
#
'.
$
/
)'
$
)%
&
0
1
#
&
)%
.2
3
()
"
%&
&
/
),
)

n
il)

M
e

a
su

re

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

A
p

r-
1

3
Y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!
"

23



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

F
o

re
ca

st
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

(l
a

st
 m

o
n

th
)

£
k

£
k

£
k

£
k

£
k

£
k

T
o

ta
l 

C
IP

's

P
T

S
 H

a
m

p
s
h

ir
e

3
4

 
3

1
G

3
4

3
1

G
3

6
9

3
7

1
A

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

P
T

S
 B

e
rk

s
h

ir
e

-3
9

 
1

2
R

(3
9

)
1

2
R

1
4

7
1

4
5

G
H

ig
h

 u
se

 o
f 

p
ri

va
te

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 m
o

n
th

 -

b
e

in
g

 in
ve

st
ig

a
te

d

P
T

S
 O

x
2

4
 

2
0

G
2

4
2

0
G

1
6

9
2

3
6

R
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

P
T

S
 B

u
c
k
s

1
2

 
1

0
G

1
2

1
0

G
2

7
3

2
0

4
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
T

ra
in

in
g

6
 

0
G

6
0

G
5

7
5

8
A

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

L
o

g
is

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

8
 

5
G

1
8

5
G

6
4

6
4

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

s
ts

2
3

 
0

G
2

3
0

G
0

0
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

D
iv

is
io

n
7

8
7

8
G

7
8

7
8

G
1

,0
7

9
1

,0
7

7
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

U
n

s
o

c
ia

l 
P

a
y
m

e
n

ts

0
4

4
R

0
4

4
R

5
0

2
5

9
1

A

B
e

h
in

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 u
n

io
n

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 b

u
t 

th
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 o
n

ce
 u

n
in

 

is
su

e
s 

re
so

lv
e

d

S
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 S

a
v
in

g
0

4
1

R
0

4
1

R
5

3
8

5
7

9
A

B
e

h
in

d
 in

 m
o

n
th

 o
ve

ra
ll 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 g

o
o

d
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 in

 c
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s

In
c
re

a
s
e

 U
ti
li
s
a

ti
o

n
4

5
9

G
4

5
9

G
3

8
0

3
4

3
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

R
e

d
u

c
e

 P
ri

v
a

te
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

ra
te

s
0

0
G

0
0

G
0

0
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

P
P

 M
ix

 o
f 

V
e

h
ic

le
s
/S

u
p

p
li
e

rs
0

9
R

0
9

R
1

6
1

1
7

0
A

N
e

g
o

ta
it

o
n

 w
it

h
 s

u
p

p
lie

rs
 n

o
t 

ye
t 

co
m

p
le

te
d

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

g
e

n
c
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

0
0

G
0

0
G

1
1

0
1

2
1

A
N

o
t 

u
se

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 u

n
ti

l M
a

y

In
c
re

a
s
e

 H
e

a
r 

&
 T

re
a

t
(1

1
)

1
7

R
(1

1
)

1
7

R
2

6
5

3
6

0
R

#
$
%
&'
(
')
&$
%
*'
+
%
,'
&$
-
.
/$
-
'-
$
,0
1*
$
'"
2
3,
'4
$
15
6
'

u
se

d
 in

 E
O

C
.

In
c
re

a
s
e

 S
e

e
 &

 T
re

a
t

7
2

0
R

7
2

0
R

2
3

2
2

4
5

A
S

m
a

ll 
ip

o
rv

e
m

e
n

t 
b

u
t 

b
e

h
in

d
 p

la
n

 -
 w

ill
 b

e
 

-
&1
7
$
5
'4
8
'1
5
/&
$
%
,1
5
6
'"
2
')
&1
%
6
$

R
e

d
u

c
e

 M
e

a
l 
B

re
a

k
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
0

0
G

0
0

G
1

5
2

1
5

2
G

P
ro

je
ct

 u
n

d
e

rw
a

y 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 g

iv
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

in
 

M
a

y

E
O

C
 -

 R
e

d
u

c
e

 N
o

t 
R

e
a

d
y
 T

im
e

0
0

G
0

0
G

4
1

4
1

G
P

ro
je

ct
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
iv

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
in

 

M
a

y

E
O

C
 -

 P
ro

fi
le

 U
s
a

g
e

 &
 a

d
ju

s
t 

s
h

if
t 

p
a

tt
e

rn
0

(3
7

)
G

0
(3

7
)

G
4

5
4

5
G

P
o

rj
e

ct
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ce

d
 -

 s
p

e
n

d
 h

a
s 

n
o

t 
o

cc
rr

e
d

 -
 

w
ill

 b
e

 M
a

y 
- 

th
u

s 
g

iv
in

g
 a

 b
e

n
e

fi
t

O
S

D
 p

a
y
ro

ll
 s

a
v
in

g
s

0
1

0
R

0
1

0
R

1
1

1
1

2
1

A
R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
b

o
ve

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

in
 t

h
e

 m
o

n
th

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

h
ig

h
 d

e
m

a
n

d

1
1

1
 s

a
v
in

g
s

0
1

4
R

0
1

4
R

1
,4

5
2

1
,4

2
6

G

N
o

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l s
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
ch

ie
ve

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

u
se

d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

A
&

E
4

2
1

2
7

R
4

2
1

2
7

R
3

,9
8

9
4

,1
9

3
A

A
&

E
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 r

e
vi

e
w

in
g

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s 

to
 m

a
ke

 u
p

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 H
R

1
6

1
6

G
1

6
1

6
G

2
7

8
2

7
8

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
1

2
1

2
G

1
2

1
2

G
1

1
2

1
1

2
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

IC
T

 s
a

v
in

g
s

0
0

G
0

0
G

1
4

9
1

4
9

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 r

a
ti
o

n
a

li
s
a

ti
o

n
4

1
4

1
G

4
1

4
1

G
8

9
5

8
9

5
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

O
th

e
r 

o
v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
1

5
1

5
G

1
5

1
5

G
9

9
9

9
G

N
o

 C
o

m
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

8
4

8
4

G
8

4
8

4
G

1
,5

3
3

1
,5

3
3

G
N

o
 C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y

-4
0

1
-6

0
4

T
o

ta
l 

C
IP

's
2

0
5

2
8

9
R

2
0

5
2

8
9

R
6

,2
0

0
6

,2
0

0
G

S
e

e
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
l c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ri
e

s 
o

n
 A

&
E

 p
ro

je
ct

s

C
o

st
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

s 
(Q

IP
P

's
)

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 

/9
&&
$
/*
:'
!
;
4
$
&'
<'
%
/*
19
5
'*
9
'&
$
-
.
/$
'&
1,
=
:'
"
&$
$
5
'<
'

n
il)

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!
"

24



Quality Impact Assessment of the Cost Improvement Programmes 2013-14 

Unsocial - Reduction 

in payments (Incl. 

EOC)

Potential issues with staff morale if not communicated and consulted / 

attendance when not well/ spread of infection.
9

Consultation with staff side / local management by team leaders of staff 

returning from sick leave to ensure well enough and no infection risk
6

Sickness reduction of 

1%

Potential issues with staff morale sickness not managed appropriately / 

attendance when not well/ spread of infection.  Resource levels have been 

planned on the basis of the reduced level of sickness - if this is not achieved 

then there is a risk around not having sufficent resources to deliver quality 

and safety to appropriate standards.

12

Consultation with staff side / local management by team leaders of staff 

returning from sick leave to ensure well enough and no infection risk.  

Sickness to be monitored weekly and resource levels adjusted through 

other variable resource if sick levels are higher than plan.

9

Matching supply & 

demand (UHU)
Possible risks to care if  resources are too low 12

Weekly  review of the effect of UHU model implementation on 

performance and quality to ensure that this does not result in an 

adverse effect on response times and all misses are reviewed in detail.

8

Private Provider cost 

reduction 
Lower cost suppliers may have lower quality of staff, vehicesl and reliability. 15

Incident reporting system for adverse events relating to reduced 

privates or availability to attend. Quality assessment of private 

providers suppliers by SCAS - surprise visits, review of systems etc.  

Qlikview monitoring of performance of private providers.  

12

Implemetation of 

agency workers
Utilisation of agency may result in inconsistent standards of care to patients. 15

Training programme.  Work alongside SCAS staff. Quality assurance 

processes with agency supplying the staff.
12

Increase Hear &Treat 

Potential patient safety issue if CSD undertake high levels of hear and treat / 

Incorrect balance of front line vehicles for see and treat and transporting 

patients / Potential rise in complaints due to increased hear and treat and 

patient perceptions of wanting an ambulance / Potential negative media 

coverage from poor patient experiences 

20

 !"#$!%#"&'!(')!*+,-#"$./'(0012-)3'-"1')!")0%".'$4%!5&4'6789'-"1'

IPR. Monitoring of CSD activity and performance through level 2 

meetings and through IPR.  CSD patient satisfaction survey.   Peer 

%0:#0;'-51#$'#"'<=>?''80(%0.40%'$%-#"#"&'<=>'(%!*' -@'AB?''96C.'#"'7D<'

should enhance the level of clinical decision-making.

12

Increase non-

conveyance through 

more see and treat 

Potential patient safety issue with leaving patients at home that need urgent 

care and treatment. Failure to align to health community QUIP. Patients not 

going to most appropriate place for their needs. Staff not confident and not 

had training applicable to assessment and leaving at home or onward 

referral to another care pathway. No care pathways available for onward 

referral. Potential increase in complaints and poor media coverage if patient 

left at home then deteriorates.

20

'96'$%#-&0'.)40*0.'E';!%3#"&';#$4'96')!**#..#!"0%.'F'$%-)301'$4%!5&4'

meeting minutes and stakeholder calls

G'H!)-,#$@')-%0'+,-".

G'I!"')!":0@-")0';!%3'.$%0-*.'!5$,#"01'#"'+%!&%-**0'E'*!"#$!%01'

through  Executive team

G'H!)-,#$@'5".)4015,01')-%0'2!-%1.'E'*!"#$!%01'$4%!5&4'*00$#"&'

minutes

G' -$)4#"&'!('JKL6'+,-".'$4%!5&4'M6M'+%!&%-**0'-"1'80F)!"$-)$'

rates measured through IPR

G'K.0'!('$40'<,#"#)-,'=5++!%$'>0.3'$!'5"10%$-30')!*+,0N'),#"#)-,'

assessment / increase ECP use

15

Meal breaks

Planned savings from 1 May 2013.  Inability to reach patients as per need 

and target affecting outcome and/or experience if staff unavailable. Timing 

of meal breaks must not impact on availability of staff to respond; potential 

to increase delays and long waits.

12

This has been modelled on the Optima software and there is no 

estimated impact on performance (any misses as a result only move to 

a different time - no overall impact).  Monitor long waits and incident 

reports.  

6

EOC Savings - Reduce 

not ready time
May reduce wrap up time risking poor documentation and communication 6 Shift mangers monitoring 6

EOC Savings - shifts Potential to not have sufficient staff across shifts. 8 Modelling against demand rather than flat shift pattern. 6

OSD Payroll savings

Staff may not be able to access OSD for vehicle repair/maintenance/ moving 

vehicles as readily resulting in vehicle availibility reduction and ability to 

respond.

12
If there is a quality impact more resources will be taken on which would 

jeopardise the financial savings in the interest of maintaining quality.
8

Risk to delivery if budgeted resources are not sufficient to meet demand for 

vehicle movements/management.

Recruit staff as soon as possible to replace agency staff.  Archipelago 

review of fleet/OSD should recommende efficiencies.

111 savings

Risk to delivering performance in 111 services if staff not in post/trained. 

Patients may not receive timely response resulting in adverse outcome/poor 

experience.

15
Demand profile rostering using ErlangC model. Monitored daily. 

Performance monitored - call abandonment/call answering. Incident 

)-,,.'-"1'>-$#N?'<,#"#)-,'9!:0%"-")0'&%!5+'-"1'%0+!%$#"&'=L8LC.?

12

Total Commercial CIPs
Potential risk to care from reduction of deiver training and reduced level of 

resource for private providers.
12

PTS patient satisfaction survey results.  Monitor any incidents.  Monitor 

complaints and performance.  Reduced length driver course has been 

comprehensively piloted and is subject to onging review.

8

Education direct 

savings

Potential for students not attending in a timely way if having to travel long 

distances to course venue or being too tired to engage optimally in the 

training.

6
Monitoring uptake of training: DNA figures and actions.  Instructors can 

authorise accomodation if travelling time deemed excessive - budget 

reduced not eliminated entirely.

4

Reduce induction to 1 

day

Potential for staff not to meet essential training requirements through local 

induction or Elearning. Impact could adversely affect patients through poor 

staff understanding of procedures.

12
Strengthen Elearning for staff and access. Monitor uptake through 

WFDB. Local induction in workplace. Monitor incidents relating to lack 

of training/info.

8

Reduce length of 

training for 

paramedics (post 

University)

Reducing local induction time may result in poor undertsanding of local 

procedures.  Impact on Team Leader and Clinical Mentor time
15

Measure quality of student feedback.  Monitor patient safety incidents.  

Monitored through WFDB. Clinical Supervision policy.
12

Reduce length of 

training for ECA's
Reducing training time may increase demands on TL's and CM's 15

Measure quality of student feedback.  Monitor patient safety incidents.  

Monitored through WFDB. ECA supervision plans.
12

Income from TV series Reputational risk if SCAS portrayed in unfavourable light. 3 Oversee all TV programmes before release. 2

Payroll negotiation
Risk minimal (ensure staff paid correctly - otherwise could adversely affect 

morale)
1 New payroll provider - monitoring of performance. 2

Stop paying removal 

expenses
Ability to attract right senior managers to the organisation. 2 Monitor any requests and negotiate individually if required. 2

Action to Mitigate 

Downside Scenario
Risk Rating Mitigating Actions

Mitigated 

Risk Level
Potential Impact to Quality/Delivery

 

                                                                  !"

25



Reduce CRB costs
Should be no risk as budget should be sufficient to cover all new joiners 

requiring DBS checks
6

New staff DBS checked as per recruitment process.  Action if positive 

DBS check.
4

Agency savings in PIT
Ability to extract timely, accurate clinical data. Adversely affecting audit and 

analysis for contract and service improvements.
12

Recruitment plan for employing substantive staff to replace more 

expensive agancy staff.
9

Wokingham Closure No Quality risk identified as Wokingham EOC already closed. 1 No further mitigation required 1

MIS contract (IT)
Request for operational information not able to be accessed.  Inability to 

meet FOI requests.
6 Ad hoc requests still possible .  PRFs accessible. 4

ICT agency cost 

reduction

IT reduction in staff may adversely affect resilience in IT systems affecting 

dispatch, 111.
8

Recruitment plan in place and most staff are transferring from agency 

to permanent rather than being new to SCAS .
6

Domestic cleaning 

costs

Reduced cleaning may result in CQC non compliance. Affect working 

environments in NH and SH.
15

Leadership walkarounds. Station cleanliness audits. CQC action plan. 

Use of facilities.  Consultant/adviser used to nesuer quality not 

compromised..

12

Reduce mileage to 

Northern House

Minimal risk to staff retention if staff can no longer afford to pay travel costs 

once the reimbursement for this ceases.
3 Low risk so no further mitigation required. 2

10 8

Overall rating - Red 1-3, Amber (3-12), Red 13+ A

Reds 1 4%

Amber 20 77%

 !""#$ 5 19%

Total 26 100%

Overall A

Average

 

                                                                  !"

26



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s

O
v

e
ra

ll
 r

a
ti

n
g

R
R

e
d

 >
 3

0
%

 R
e

d
 s

c
o

re
s
, 
G

re
e

n
 >

 7
0

%
 G

re
e

n
 a

n
d

 <
1

0
%

 R
e

d
s
 (

b
u

t 
n

o
 k

e
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
),

 A
m

b
e

r 
- 

re
s
t

S
ic

k
n

e
ss

 a
b

se
n

ce

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

Fo
re

ca
st

 
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

%
%

%
%

%

T
ru

st
5

.6
%

5
.0

%
R

5
.6

%
5

.0
%

R
4

.9
%

4
.9

%
G

 -
 A

&
E

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

6
.1

%
5

.2
%

R
6

.1
%

5
.2

%
R

5
.5

%
5

.5
%

G

 -
 A

&
E

 E
O

C
5

.0
%

5
.3

%
G

5
.0

%
5

.3
%

G
5

.9
%

5
.9

%
G

 -
 P

T
S

6
.9

%
4

.4
%

R
6

.9
%

4
.4

%
R

4
.5

%
4

.5
%

G

 -
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
D

iv
is

io
n

3
.0

%
3

.7
%

G
3

.0
%

3
.7

%
G

4
.4

%
4

.4
%

G

 -
 1

1
1

 s
e

rv
ic

e
6

.0
%

5
.0

%
R

6
.0

%
5

.0
%

R
5

.0
%

5
.0

%
G

 -
 O

th
e

r
2

.6
%

2
.3

%
R

2
.6

%
2

.3
%

R
2

.5
%

2
.5

%
G

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

Fo
re

ca
st

 (
la

st
 

m
o

n
th

)
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

%
%

%
%

%

T
ru

st
8

5
.5

%
9

5
.0

%
A

8
5

.5
%

9
5

.0
%

A
8

5
.5

%
9

5
.0

%
A

 -
 A

&
E

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

9
4

.7
%

9
5

.0
%

A
9

4
.7

%
9

5
.0

%
A

9
4

.7
%

9
5

.0
%

A

 -
 A

&
E

 E
O

C
8

9
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
A

8
9

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

A
8

9
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
A

 -
 P

T
S

8
9

.9
%

9
5

.0
%

A
8

9
.9

%
9

5
.0

%
A

8
9

.9
%

9
5

.0
%

A

 -
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
D

iv
is

io
n

1
4

.5
%

9
5

.0
%

R
1

4
.5

%
9

5
.0

%
R

1
4

.5
%

9
5

.0
%

R

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

C
LS

 w
a

s 
m

a
d

e
 o

ve
rd

u
e

 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
3

. 
A

w
a

it
in

g
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 -
 1

1
1

 S
e

rv
ic

e
3

3
.3

%
9

5
.0

%
R

3
3

.3
%

9
5

.0
%

R
3

3
.3

%
9

5
.0

%
R

A
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

ve

 -
 O

th
e

r
6

0
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
R

6
0

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

R
6

0
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
R

In
 R

E
D

 m
a

in
ly

 d
u

e
 t

o
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
h

o
 h

a
ve

 5
4

/1
0

4
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 o
ve

rd
u

e
.

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

Fo
re

ca
st

 
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

%
%

%
%

%

T
ru

st
0

.8
%

T
B

A
n

/a
9

.8
%

T
B

A
n

/a
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a
B

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

 1
2

 M
o

n
th

 r
o

ll
in

g
 p

e
ri

o
d

, 
w

it
h

 2
0

 l
e

a
ve

rs
 

in
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3

 -
 A

&
E

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

 -
 A

&
E

 E
O

C
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a

 -
 P

T
S

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

 -
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
D

iv
is

io
n

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

T
B

A
T

B
A

n
/a

 -
 1

1
1

 S
e

rv
ic

e
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a

 -
 O

th
e

r
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a
T

B
A

T
B

A
n

/a

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

!
#
$
%
&'
('
)
*+
,-
.
'+
-
'&
%
/
0
*%
'&
,1
2
3'
"
&%
%
.
'(
'.
,4
5

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

!
#
$
%
&'
('
)
*+
,-
.
'+
-
'&
%
/
0
*%
'&
,1
2
3'
"
&%
%
.
'(
'.
,4
5

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

!
#
$
%
&'
('
)
*+
,-
.
'+
-
'&
%
/
0
*%
'&
,1
2
3'
"
&%
%
.
'(
'.
,4
5

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

Le
a

d
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r:
 W

il
l 

H
a

n
co

ck

A
tt

ri
ti

o
n

 (
1

2
 M

O
N

T
H

 R
O

LL
IN

G
 S

T
A

F
F

 T
U

R
N

O
V

E
R

)

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

M
e

a
su

re

- 
D

a
ta

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

m
o

n
th

 (
M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
3

)

A
p

r-
1

3

A
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 (

%
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 o
f 

th
o

se
 d

u
e

)

E
S

R
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
re

a
k

 d
o

w
n

 t
h

e
 t

u
rn

o
ve

r 

re
su

lt
s 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 I

P
R

. 
T

h
e

 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 T
e

a
m

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y 
b

u
il

d
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
th

a
t 

w
il

l 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s 
sh

o
w

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 I
P

R
.

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 a

ct
iv

e
ly

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 s
ic

k
n

e
ss

 b
u

t 
th

is
 

re
m

a
in

s 
h

ig
h

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
re

ss
u

re
s

O
n

 A
p

ri
l 

1
st

 2
0

1
3

, 
1

4
2

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

ls
 b

e
ca

m
e

 o
ve

rd
u

e
, 

jo
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

 o
ve

rd
u

e
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
1

6
0

. 
T

h
is

 l
e

ft
 a

 

to
ta

l 
o

f 
3

0
4

 n
o

t 
ye

t 
co

m
p

le
te

d
, 

In
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 o

n
ly

 

2
8

 a
p

p
ri

a
sa

ls
 w

e
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

s 
co

m
p

le
te

.

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!
"

27



In
te

g
ra

te
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

Fo
re

ca
st

P
la

n
 

 
!
"

T
ru

st
2

,5
3

0
2

,5
3

0
2

,5
3

0
2

,5
3

0
2

,7
6

9
2

,7
6

9

N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
rs

3
5

3
5

2
4

0

V
a

ca
n

cy
 F

a
ct

o
r

0
.0

%
5

%
0

.0
%

5
%

0
.0

%
5

%

A
&

E
 O

p
s

1
,3

6
7

1
,3

6
7

1
,3

6
7

1
,3

6
7

1
,5

2
1

1
,5

2
1

N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
rs

7
7

1
5

5

V
a

ca
n

cy
 F

a
ct

o
r

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

E
O

C
2

3
9

2
3

9
2

3
9

2
3

9
2

8
1

2
8

1

N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
rs

4
4

4
2

V
a

ca
n

cy
 F

a
ct

o
r

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

1
1

1
 S

e
rv

ic
e

2
3

2
2

3
2

2
3

2
2

3
2

2
3

6
2

3
6

N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
rs

1
9

1
9

4

V
a

ca
n

cy
 F

a
ct

o
r

0
.0

%
0

.2
5

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

P
T

S
3

1
0

3
1

0
3

1
0

3
1

0
3

3
5

3
3

5

N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
rs

5
5

2
4

V
a

ca
n

cy
 F

a
ct

o
r

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

O
th

e
r 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

7
4

7
4

7
4

7
4

7
8

7
8

N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
rs

0
0

5

V
a

ca
n

cy
 F

a
ct

o
r

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

O
th

e
r 

3
0

8
3

0
8

3
0

8
3

0
8

3
1

8
3

1
8

N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
rs

0
0

1
0

V
a

ca
n

cy
 F

a
ct

o
r

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

0
.0

%
2

5
%

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

A
ct

u
a

l
P

la
n

 
 
!
"

Fo
re

ca
st

P
la

n
 

 
!
"

F
ir

e
 A

w
a

re
n

e
ss

6
1

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

R
6

1
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
R

9
5

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

G

F
ir

e
 A

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 l

o
w

. 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

is
 t

h
e

 l
o

w
e

st
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

it
h

 3
1

%
 w

h
il

st
 A

&
E

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

a
t 

7
7

%
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
. 

#$
%&
'(

)
*+
&
$
,"
&
-
.
'$
)
$
/.

3
7

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

R
3

7
.0

%
9

5
.0

%
R

9
5

.0
%

9
5

.0
%

G

A
ft

e
r 

in
it

ia
l 

p
u

sh
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 t

h
e

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l 
ra

te
 f

o
r 

#$
%&
'(

)
*+
&
$
,"
&
-
.
'$
)
$
/.
,0
)
1,
2
.
.
$
,3
&
4
5,
6
&
(
(
.
'/
+)
3,

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

is
 1

8
%

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 o

n
 2

1
%

. 

A
&

E
 i

s 
a

t 
4

6
%

 a
n

d
 E

O
C

 a
n

d
 1

1
1

 h
a

ve
 r

e
a

ch
e

d
 4

0
%

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

d
u

ct
io

n
2

3
.0

%
T

B
A

n
/a

2
3

.0
%

T
B

A
n

/a
2

3
.0

%
T

B
A

n
/a

1
1

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

re
co

rd
e

d
 i

n
 E

S
R

 a
g

a
in

st
 4

8
 

S
ta

rt
e

rs
. 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 a

re
 u

p
d

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
co

rd
s,

 

so
 t

h
is

 r
e

su
lt

 i
s 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y.

R
e

su
sc

it
a

ti
o

n
n

/a
T

B
A

n
/a

n
/a

T
B

A
n

/a
n

/a
T

B
A

n
/a

T
h

e
 R

e
su

sc
it

a
ti

o
n

 f
a

ce
-t

o
-f

a
ce

 a
n

d
 e

-l
e

a
rn

in
g

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 h

a
s 

st
a

rt
e

d
 (

M
a

y 
2

0
1

3
).

 W
e

 a
re

 n
o

w
 

w
a

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
a

ta
 t

o
 b

e
 l

o
a

d
e

d
 i

n
to

 O
LM

 t
o

 

re
p

o
rt

. 
E

xp
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 r

e
su

lt
s 

in
 n

e
xt

 

m
o

n
th

s 
IP

R

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

!
(
2
.
',
7,
)
/*
+&
$
,*
&
,'
.
8
9
/.
,'
+1
:
;,
"
'.
.
$
,7
,$
+3
<

G

G G

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

(R
e

d
 -

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

ct
, 

!
(
2
.
',
7,
)
/*
+&
$
,*
&
,'
.
8
9
/.
,'
+1
:
;,
"
'.
.
$
,7
,$
+3
<

G

M
e

a
su

re
 (

%
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

)

A
p

r-
1

3
Y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te

M
e

a
su

re
A

p
r-

1
3

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

Fu
ll

 y
e

a
r

Y
e

a
r 

to
 d

a
te

G G

G

G G G G G

G G G

T
h

e
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 f

ig
u

re
s 

a
re

 a
ll

 g
re

e
n

, 

a
s 

th
is

 r
e

fl
e

ct
s 

th
e

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 a
 

b
a

se
li

n
e

 f
ig

u
re

. 
T

h
e

 M
a

y
 I

P
R

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

 P
la

n
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

m
e

a
su

re
 t

h
e

 a
ct

u
a

l 
v

s 
p

la
n

 

fo
r 

A
p

ri
l 

a
n

d
 M

a
y

 2
0

1
3

.

G G

G G G G

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!
"

28



C
a

t 
R

e
d

 8

C
a

t 
R

e
d

 1
9

C
a

t 
R

e
d

 1

C
a

t 
R

e
d

 2

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 c

a
ll
s

R
e

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

2
4

h
rs

 T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

R
e

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

2
4

h
rs

 O
n

 S
c

e
n

e

F
re

q
u

e
n

t 
c

a
ll
e

r

R
e

s
o

lv
e

d
 b

y
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e

N
o

n
 A

&
E

R
O

S
C

R
O

S
C

 -
 U

ts
te

in

S
T

E
M

I 
- 

6
0

S
T

E
M

I 
- 

1
5

0

S
T

E
M

I 
- 

C
a

re

S
tr

o
k

e
 -

 6
0

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

-c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 t
h

e
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 t
ru

s
t 
w

it
h

in
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
th

e
m

 h
a

v
in

g
 c

a
lle

d
 9

9
9

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
n

 w
e

re
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 o
n

 s
c
e

n
e

 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 f

a
c
e

 t
o

 f
a

c
e

 a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

-c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 t
h

e
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 t
ru

s
t 
w

it
h

in
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 f

o
r 

w
h

o
m

 a
 l
o

c
a

lly
 a

g
re

e
d

 f
re

q
u

e
n

t 
c
a

lle
r 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 i
s
 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 a
re

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 a
s
 "

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 a
t 
ri
s
k
" 

in
 S

C
A

S
.

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

ff
e

re
d

 a
n

 S
T

-e
le

v
a

ti
o

n
 m

y
o

c
a

rd
ia

l 
in

fa
rc

ti
o

n
 (

S
T

E
M

I)
 –

 a
 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
h

e
a

rt
 a

tt
a

c
k
 –

 a
n

d
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 

th
ro

m
b

o
ly

s
is

 (
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 a
 c

lo
t-

b
u

s
ti
n

g
 d

ru
g

) 
w

it
h

in
 6

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
9

9
9

 c
a

ll 
to

 a
tt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
m

.

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

ff
e

re
d

 a
n

 S
T

-e
le

v
a

ti
o

n
 m

y
o

c
a

rd
ia

l 
in

fa
rc

ti
o

n
 (

S
T

E
M

I)
 -

 a
 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
h

e
a

rt
 a

tt
a

c
k
 -

 a
n

d
 w

h
o

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

e
n

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 

tr
a

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 a
 c

e
n

tr
e

 c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 p
e

rc
u

ta
n

e
o

u
s
 c

o
ro

n
a

ry
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 (

P
P

C
I)

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
g

io
p

la
s
ty

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 1

5
0

 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
9

9
9

 c
a

ll 
to

 a
tt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
m

.

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

ff
e

re
d

 a
n

 S
T

-e
le

v
a

ti
o

n
 m

y
o

c
a

rd
ia

l 
in

fa
rc

ti
o

n
 (

S
T

E
M

I)
 -

 a
 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
h

e
a

rt
 a

tt
a

c
k
 -

 a
n

d
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 t
h

e
 

c
o

rr
e

c
t 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 
(a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
) 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
.

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

ff
e

re
d

 a
 s

tr
o

k
e

, 
a

s
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 f

a
c
e

 t
o

 f
a

c
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 o

u
t 
o

f 
a

 F
a

c
e

 A
rm

 S
p

e
e

c
h

 T
e

s
t 
(F

A
S

T
) 

a
n

d
 w

h
o

 

w
e

re
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

s
tr

o
k
e

 t
h

ro
m

b
o

ly
s
is

 (
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 a
 c

lo
t-

b
u

s
ti
n

g
 d

ru
g

) 
a

n
d

 w
h

o
 a

rr
iv

e
d

 a
t 
a

 h
y
p

e
ra

c
u

te
 s

tr
o

k
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
 w

it
h

in
 6

0
 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
9

9
9

 c
a

ll 
to

 t
re

a
t 
th

e
m

.

R
e

d
 1

 c
a

ll 
a

re
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
ti
m

e
 c

ri
ti
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
d

 c
a

ll 
a

n
d

 c
o

v
e

r 
c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
t 
b

re
a

th
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 p

u
ls

e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

v
e

re
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 a

ir
w

a
y
s
 o

b
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
.

R
e

d
 2

 c
a

lls
 a

re
 s

e
ri
o

u
s
 b

u
t 
le

s
s
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 t
im

e
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

v
e

r 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
a

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 s

tr
o

k
e

 a
n

d
 f

it
s
.

T
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
in

g
 h

a
d

 s
u

ff
e

re
d

 a
 c

a
rd

ia
c
 a

rr
e

s
t 
a

n
d

 s
to

p
p

e
d

 b
re

a
th

in
g

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 h

a
d

 a
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

f 

s
p

o
n

ta
n

e
o

u
s
 c

ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 (

a
 p

u
ls

e
/h

e
a

rt
b

e
a

t)
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 a

rr
iv

a
l 
a

t 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 w
it
n

e
s
s
e

d
 s

u
ff

e
ri
n

g
 a

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t 
a

n
d

 s
to

p
p

e
d

 b
re

a
th

in
g

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 h
e

a
rt

 w
a

s
 t
h

e
n

 i
n

 a
 r

h
y
th

m
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
llo

w
e

d
 i
t 
to

 b
e

 s
h

o
c
k
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 d

e
fi
b

ri
lla

to
r 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 h

a
d

 a
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

f 
s
p

o
n

ta
n

e
o

u
s
 c

ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 (

R
O

S
C

) 
a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 

th
e

ir
 a

rr
iv

a
l 
a

t 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

m
b

u
la

n
c

e
 C

li
n

ic
a

l 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 (

C
Q

I'
s

)

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
re

a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

c
e

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 9
9

9
 c

a
ll 

o
r 

ta
k
e

n
 t
o

 s
o

m
e

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

n
 A

&
E

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 

fo
r 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
(f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 
a

n
 N

H
S

 W
a

lk
-i
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
).

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 R

e
d

 (
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 l
if
e

-t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g

) 
c
a

lls
 r

e
a

c
h

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 8

 m
in

u
te

s
 –

 t
h

e
 t
a

rg
e

t 
is

 7
5

%
.

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 R

e
d

 (
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 l
if
e

-t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g

) 
c
a

lls
 w

h
e

re
 a

 v
e

h
ic

le
 a

b
le

 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 p

a
ti
e

n
t 
h

a
s
 a

rr
iv

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 1

9
 m

in
u

te
s
 –

 

th
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
is

 9
5

%
.

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
9

9
9

 c
a

lle
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 h
u

n
g

 u
p

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
ir
 c

a
ll 

w
a

s
 a

n
s
w

e
re

d
 i
n

 a
n

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
ro

o
m

.

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

-c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 t
h

e
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 t
ru

s
t 
w

it
h

in
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
th

e
m

 h
a

v
in

g
 c

a
lle

d
 9

9
9

 a
n

d
 b

e
e

n
 o

ff
e

re
d

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

h
o

n
e

.

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

9
9

9
 c

a
lls

 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

d
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 n
o

 a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

.

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

"

29



S
tr

o
k

e
 -

 C
a

re

C
a

rd
ia

c
 -

 S
T

D

C
a

rd
ia

c
 -

 S
T

D
 U

ts
te

in

T
im

e
 t

o
 A

n
s

w
e

r 
- 

5
0

%

T
im

e
 t

o
 A

n
s

w
e

r 
- 

9
5

%

T
im

e
 t

o
 A

n
s

w
e

r 
- 

9
9

%

T
im

e
 t

o
 T

re
a

t 
- 

5
0

%

T
im

e
 t

o
 T

re
a

t 
- 

9
5

%

T
im

e
 t

o
 T

re
a

t 
- 

9
9

%

H
a

n
d

o
v
e

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

C
le

a
r-

u
p

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

T
u

rn
a

ro
u

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

C
Q

C

N
P

S
A

S
H

A

R
ID

D
O

R

H
S

E

N
H

S
 P

ro
te

c
t

O
th

e
r 

te
rm

s
 a

n
d

 a
b

b
re

v
ia

ti
o

n
s

N
H

S
 P

ro
te

c
t 
le

a
d

s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 t
a

c
k
le

 c
ri
m

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

a
ti
e

n
t 
S

a
fe

ty
 A

g
e

n
c
y

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
In

ju
ri
e

s
, 
D

is
e

a
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 D
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
 O

c
c
u

rr
e

n
c
e

s
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

T
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

C
a

re
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n

C
le

a
r-

u
p

 t
im

e
 i
s
 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 f

ro
m

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
a

b
o

v
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
 d

e
p

a
rt

s
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l.
  
T

h
is

 h
a

d
 a

 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
s
. 
 

C
le

a
r-

u
p

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
is

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
c
le

a
r-

u
p

 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
v
is

it
s
 h

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 l
a

s
t 
y
e

a
r.

T
u

rn
a

ro
u

n
d

 t
im

e
 i
s
 t
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 c
le

a
r-

u
p

 t
im

e
. 
 T

h
is

 h
a

d
 a

 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
3

0
 m

in
u

te
s
. 
 T

u
rn

a
ro

u
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
is

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 

tu
rn

a
ro

u
n

d
 t
im

e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
v
is

it
s
 h

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 l
a

s
t 
y
e

a
r.

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
 i
s
 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 f

ro
m

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

rr
iv

a
l 
b

y
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
to

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
to

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
c
lin

ic
a

l 
s
ta

ff
. 
 T

h
is

 h
a

d
 a

 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 

1
5

 m
in

u
te

s
. 
 H

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
is

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

rr
iv

a
ls

 h
a

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 l
a

s
t 
y
e

a
r.

T
h

e
 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 t
ru

s
t 
to

 a
rr

iv
e

 a
t 
th

e
 s

c
e

n
e

 o
f 

a
 C

a
te

g
o

ry
 A

 (
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 l
if
e

-t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g

) 
c
a

ll,
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 b

e
lo

w
 w

h
ic

h
 9

9
%

 o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
a

c
h

e
d

.

T
h

e
 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

9
9

9
 c

a
lls

 i
n

 a
n

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
ro

o
m

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 b

e
lo

w
 w

h
ic

h
 5

0
%

 o
f 

c
a

lls
 w

e
re

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
.

T
h

e
 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

9
9

9
 c

a
lls

 i
n

 a
n

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
ro

o
m

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 b

e
lo

w
 w

h
ic

h
 9

5
%

 o
f 

c
a

lls
 w

e
re

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
.

T
h

e
 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 t
o

 a
n

s
w

e
r 

9
9

9
 c

a
lls

 i
n

 a
n

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
ro

o
m

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 b

e
lo

w
 w

h
ic

h
 9

9
%

 o
f 

c
a

lls
 w

e
re

 a
n

s
w

e
re

d
.

T
h

e
 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 t
ru

s
t 
to

 a
rr

iv
e

 a
t 
th

e
 s

c
e

n
e

 o
f 

a
 C

a
te

g
o

ry
 A

 (
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 l
if
e

-t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g

) 
c
a

ll,
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 b

e
lo

w
 w

h
ic

h
 5

0
%

 o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
a

c
h

e
d

.

T
h

e
 t
im

e
 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
 h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

m
b

u
la

n
c
e

 t
ru

s
t 
to

 a
rr

iv
e

 a
t 
th

e
 s

c
e

n
e

 o
f 

a
 C

a
te

g
o

ry
 A

 (
im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 l
if
e

-t
h

re
a

te
n

in
g

) 
c
a

ll,
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 t
im

e
 b

e
lo

w
 w

h
ic

h
 9

5
%

 o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 r

e
a

c
h

e
d

.

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
p

a
ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 w
it
n

e
s
s
e

d
 s

u
ff

e
ri
n

g
 a

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t 
a

n
d

 s
to

p
p

e
d

 b
re

a
th

in
g

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 h
e

a
rt

 w
a

s
 t
h

e
n

 i
n

 a
 r

h
y
th

m
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
llo

w
e

d
 i
t 
to

 b
e

 s
h

o
c
k
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 d

e
fi
b

ri
lla

to
r 

a
n

d
 w

e
re

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 r

e
s
u

s
c
it
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
rv

iv
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 f
ro

m
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l.

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
s
u

s
p

e
c
te

d
 s

tr
o

k
e

 p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 f

a
c
e

 t
o

 f
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 w

h
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 
(a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

a
re

 b
u

n
d

le
) 

in
 

lin
e

 w
it
h

 a
m

b
u

la
n

c
e

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
.

T
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
in

g
 s

u
ff

e
re

d
 a

 c
a

rd
ia

c
 a

rr
e

s
t 
a

n
d

 s
to

p
p

e
d

 b
re

a
th

in
g

 w
e

re
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 r

e
s
u

s
c
it
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
rv

iv
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 

d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 f
ro

m
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l.

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
!

!

30



Unrestricted 

 
TO: HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
11 JULY 2013 

 

 
GENERAL PRACTITIONER PATIENT SURVEY RESULTS 

Assistant Chief Executive 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report invites the Health Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) Panel to review the latest 

survey responses given by patients of Bracknell Forest General Practitioner (GP) 
practices.  

 
 
2 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel: 
 

2.1 Reviews the GP Patient Survey results for Bracknell Forest.  
 
2.2 Considers further scrutiny of survey themes or individual GP practices where 

the survey results are markedly different to the England average. 
 
 
3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

 
3.1 The Health O&S Panel has shown a growing interest in gaining direct knowledge of 

the service user’s perspective of public services, and the recent report by Robert 
Francis QC recommends fostering a culture where the patient is put first.  

 
3.2 The GP Patient Survey is run every six months by NHS England. It is designed to 

give patients the opportunity to comment on their experience of their GP practice. 
Every 6 months, around 1.36 million questionnaires are sent out to adult patients, 
randomly selected from all patients registered with a GP in England. This means that 
each year around 2.7 million different patients in England are sent the questionnaire. 

 
3.3 The survey asks patients about a range of issues related to their local GP surgery 

and other local NHS services.  This includes questions about how easy or difficult it is 
for patients to make an appointment at their surgery, satisfaction with opening hours, 
and the quality of care received from their GP and practice nurses, amongst other 
things. Ipsos MORI, an independent survey agency, administers the survey on behalf 
of NHS England. The core of this questionnaire was developed by Ipsos MORI in 
conjunction with the University of Exeter Medical School and the General Practice 
and Primary Care Research Unit at the University of Cambridge. 

 
3.4 The full results of the July 2012 - March 2013 GP Patient survey are accessible on 

the NHS England website at http://www.gp-patient.co.uk/. The survey results for ‘core 
questions’ for patients of the Bracknell Forest GP Practices (2,238 responses) are 
attached in graphical form, also showing the averages for England (937,247 
responses) and the average for all GP practices in the Bracknell and Ascot Clinical 
Commissioning Group area. The survey includes additional questions, for example on 
people’s preferences for the mode of contact with their surgery, also the frequency of 
their contact with their surgery. 

Agenda Item 9

31



Unrestricted 

 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED/ ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND 
OTHER OFFICERS/ EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT/ STRATEGIC RISK 
MANAGEMENT ISSUES / OTHER OFFICERS/ CONSULTATION – Not applicable 

 

Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk  
 

32



Unrestricted 

GP Patient Survey Results for Bracknell Forest Practices July 2012 - March 2013:  
Core Questions 
 
 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Is your GP Surgery currently open at times that are convenient for you? 

Percentage of No responses

17%

20%

22%

15%

22%

17%
16%

25%

23%

28%

14% 14%

28%29%

18%

13%

18%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Ease of getting through to someone at GP surgery on the phone

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

Very Easy

Fairly easy

Not very easy

Not at all easy

 
 
 

33



Unrestricted 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Helpfulness of receptionists at GP surgery

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

Very helpful

Fairly helpful

Not very helpful

Not at all helpful

 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Waiting time at surgery

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

Less than 5 minutes

5 to 15 minutes

More than 15 minutes

 

34



Unrestricted 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Overall experience of making an appointment

Percentage of respondents who answered: Poor and Very poor

10%

13%

9%

20%

5%

22%

15%

26%

5% 5%

13%

2%

13%

10%

0%

6%6%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

 
 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Frequency of seeing preferred GP

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

Always or almost always

A lot of the time

Some of the time

Never or almost never

 
 

35



Unrestricted 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Rating of GP giving you enough time

Percentage of respondents who answered: Poor and Very poor

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

10%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

 
 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Rating of GP involving you in decisions about your care

Percentage of respondents who answered: Poor and Very poor

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

 
 
 

 

36



Unrestricted 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Confidence and trust in GP

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

Yes, definitely

Yes, to some extent

No. not at all

 
 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Overall experience of GP surgery

Percentage of respondents who answered: Poor and Very poor

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

 
 

37



Unrestricted 

NHS Bracknell And Ascot CCG: Recommend GP surgery to someone who has just moved to the area

Percentage of respondents who answered: No

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

20%

EN
G

LA
N
D
 A

VG

BR
A
C
KN

ELL
 A

N
D
 A

SC
O

T C
CG

 A
V
G

TH
E W

A
TER

FIE
LD

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

TH
E S

A
N
D
H
UR

S
T 

G
R
O

U
P P

R
AC

TIC
E

KIN
G

S C
O

R
N
ER

 S
U
R
G

ER
Y

H
EA

TH
 H

IL
L S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

M
A
G
N
O

LI
A H

O
U
SE S

U
RG

ER
Y

R
IN

G
M

EAD
 M

ED
IC

AL 
P
R
AC

TIC
E

BO
U
N
D
AR

Y H
O

U
SE S

U
R
G
E
RY

TH
E G

AIN
SB

O
R
O

U
G
H
 P

R
A
C
TI

C
E

BIN
FIE

LD
 S

U
R
G
E
R
Y

G
R
EEN

 M
E
AD

O
W

S S
UR

G
ER

Y

EA
STH

AM
PS

TEAD
 S

U
R
G

ER
Y

G
R
EAT H

O
LLA

N
D
S P

R
AC

TIC
E

FO
R
E
ST E

N
D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

PR
AC

TIC
E

C
R
O
W

N
 W

O
O
D
 M

ED
IC

AL 
C
E
NTR

E

EV
ER

G
R
E
EN

 P
R
A
C
TI

C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 

38



Unrestricted 

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
11 JULY 2013 
 

 
HEALTH REFORMS - IMPLEMENTATION  

Assistant Chief Executive 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To provide the Health Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) Panel with a progress briefing on 

establishing: 

• the Public Health function in the Council  

• Local Healthwatch. 
 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel: 
 

2.1 Notes the attached reports to the Health and Wellbeing Board providing an 
update on Public Health and on progress in establishing Local Healthwatch. 

 
 
3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
3.1 The Work Programme for the Health O&S Panel for 2013/14 includes monitoring the 

implementation of the major changes from the 2012 Health and Social Care Act. The 
most significant changes include the transfer of the Public Health responsibilities from 
the NHS to the Council, also the creation of Local Healthwatch from April 2013. 

 
3.2 The attached reports are due to be considered by the Health and Wellbeing Board at 

its meeting on 4 July. 
 
 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED/ ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND 
OTHER OFFICERS/ EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT/ STRATEGIC RISK 
MANAGEMENT ISSUES / OTHER OFFICERS/ CONSULTATION – Not applicable 

 

 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
  

Agenda Item 10

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



Unrestricted 
 

TO: HEALTH AND WELL BEING BOARD 
4 JULY 2013 

  
 

PUBLIC HEALTH UPDATE 
Director of Adult Social Care, Health and Housing 

Strategic Director of Public Health 
 

 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to set out the priorities for Bracknell Forest Public Health 

work in 2013/14, as well to map these against Public Health priorities at a county and 
national level.          
     

1.2 The report goes on to discuss the launch of the “longer lives” project and the impact for 
Bracknell Forest Council and its partners.       
          

1.3 Additionally, there has been a further investment in Public Health of £100k for 2013/14. 
An internal process was established to invite bids for projects which could be 
undertaken during the year.  The successful bids are set out in para 5.11, progress will 
be monitored by the Health and Well Being Board.  

  
 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Health and Well Being Board: 
 
2.1 Note the publication and key messages of the ‘Longer Lives’ mortality data. 

  
2.2 Note the successful Public Health Grant project proposals. 
  
2.3 Agree that the proposed priorities for local Public Health work in 2013/14. 
 
 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The data recently published as part of the Longer Lives project has highlighted high 

levels of premature mortality in Bracknell Forest relative to areas deemed to be 
socioeconomically comparable.   

 
3.2 The publicity this data has attracted provides a salient opportunity to outline Public 

Health priorities for the coming year.   In this context it is important that local Public 
Health priorities in Bracknell Forest are understood and supported. 

 
3.3 The priorities should also be shown to reflect key strategic drivers such as the 

Bracknell Forest Health & Well-Being Strategy, the priorities of Public Health England 
and the national Public Health Outcomes Framework.  

 
 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 None 
 
 

41



Unrestricted 
 

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
5.1 In June 2013, the ‘Longer Lives’ Project was launched by Public Health England (PHE) 

in order to examine premature mortality across the country.  This initiative compares 
(age standardised) data on mortality before the age of 75 across local authority areas.   

 
5.2 As part of the Longer Lives project, local authorities were allocated to groups according 

to their index of multiple deprivation, allowing their premature mortality rates to be 
compared with 14 others that have similar socioeconomic status. 

 
5.3 Bracknell Forest was estimated to have the 37th best rate of overall premature mortality 

from among 150 local authority areas.   
 
5.4 However, when considered in comparison to its socioeconomic grouping (defined by 

PHE as ‘least deprived’) it is ranked as having the worst rate of mortality among the15 
comparable areas. In relation to disease specific rankings, Bracknell Forest is 
estimated to have the worst cancer mortality in the ‘Least Deprived’ group.  A summary 
of the rankings is in Appendix A). 

 

5.5 A salient comparison highlighted by the Longer Lives data is that between Bracknell 
Forest and Wokingham.  While Bracknell Forest has a overall mortality rate of 240.6 
per 100,000 population, the corresponding rate for Wokingham is only 200.03, 
meaning it ranks as having the best premature mortality levels in the ‘least deprived’ 
grouping. 

 
5.6 Some of the assumptions behind the ‘Longer Lives’ initiatives have been criticised:  
 
5.6.1 A key criticism has come from the Local Government Association which has taken the 

view that the project “dangerously oversimplifies matters and ignores the very complex 
and socio-economic and cultural factors that affect the premature mortality rate” (The 
Municipal Journal, June 2013).   
 

5.6.2 One such factor that may be relevant to Bracknell is its status as a New Town and the 
arrival of many people from East London a few decades ago. 

 
5.6.3 The method used for grouping ‘similar’ socioeconomic areas has also been criticised. 

The Longer Lives project grouped areas according to the Index of Multiple Deprivation.  
However, other methods produce a different set of comparable areas (such as the 
‘Nearest Neighbours’ groupings used by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance & 
Accountancy).       

 
5.7 Despite these criticisms the publicity that the Longer Lives project has attracted draws 

attention to the need for action in relation to the health of the public in Bracknell Forest, 
and as such, provides a salient opportunity to clarify and justify priorities.  

 

5.8 As an example, analysis suggests that reducing smoking in Bracknell Forest 
should be a key Public Health priority.  According to the Longer Lives data, Bracknell 
Forest has a premature mortality rate that is 20% higher than that in Wokingham.  Data 
from the Local Tobacco Profiles indicate that it also has a 20% higher rate of smoking-
attributable mortality (173 per 100,000 population versus 144 in Wokingham) and a 
40% higher rate of smoking (19.4% versus 13.8% in Wokingham).  

 
5.9 An outline of the proposed Bracknell Forest Public Health priorities for 2013/14 is set 

out in Appendix B along with an indication of how they map on to key drivers such as 
the Health & Well-Being Strategy, Public Health England Priorities and the Public 

42



Unrestricted 
 

Health Outcomes Framework.  A brief overview of these documents is included in 
Appendix C for reference. 

 
5.10 In summary, the proposed Public Health priorities cover three key domains:  Health 

Intelligence & Insight, Health Improvement and Health Protection. 
 
5.11 The Public Health priorities listed in Appendix B reflect the recent funding awards 

made under the Public Health Project Grants scheme.  A total of 18 bids were 
received, collectively bidding for £214k.  Funding was agreed in the case of 9 projects 
with a total amount of £93,200 awarded.  The successful bids came from all four 
council directorates and are aimed at improving the health and well-being of a range of 
groups, including older people, children, people with learning disabilities and the Nepali 
community. Key themes include increasing children's physical activity, reducing social 
isolation, improving self-care and the prevention of cardiovascular disease: 

 
1. Holistic Health and Social Inclusion in Vulnerable Older People £15000 

 
Aimed at encouraging more effective self-care among older people.  Methods include 
an action research approach to identifying socially excluded older people, in addition to 
the production of self-help resources and delivery of workshops aimed at these 
vulnerable older residents.  Supported by BA CCG. 

  
Project Leads: Dave Rossiter & Phillip Ellis Martin (ASC)  
 
2. Work Based NHS Health Checks     £8200 

 
Aimed at making comprehensive NHS Health Checks available free of charge to 
employees aged 40 to 74 years old, this project brings a service only previously 
available in General Practice into a setting more convenient and accessible for many 
people.  The health checks can provide feedback on cardiovascular and other risk 
factors, as well as incorporate expert advice on health improvement.  .The funding will 
enable a pilot with BF Council Staff, from which lessons can be learned for future roll 
out with other employers.  

  
Project Leads: Kim Stevens & Tony Madden (Corp Services with ECC) 

  
3.  Beat the Streets' Schools Challenge    £15000 

 
An active travel school competition motivating children to walk, cycle or scoot to school 
or on other regular journeys. The project utilises e+ smartcards along with 'Beat Box' 
sensors installed across the local area that measures and log active journeys.  Schools 
compete with others both locally and across the world. 

  
Project Lead: Phillip Burke (ECC) 

  
  4. Family Health & Learning Project     £15000 

 
Focussing on children with low levels of physical activity - this project aims to engage 
whole families in a more active lifestyle and healthy eating.  Regular sessions will aim 
to improve knowledge and confidence, as well as deliver measureable increases in 
activity levels. 

  
Project Lead: Sue Pike (CYP&L) 

  

43



Unrestricted 
 

  5. Healthy Voices       £10000 
 
A programme aimed at improving health and well-being among the local Nepali 
community. Building on previous work the project will utilise NHS Health Checks, 
Health Trainers and work aimed at Language Skills development to provide a 
comprehensive vehicle for sustainable improvement in the health inequalities often 
experienced by local Nepali people. 

  
Project Lead: Abby Thomas (Corp Services) 

  
  6. NHS Health Checks in Leisure Centres    £8000 

 
This project brings an NHS Service only previously available in General Practice 
settings into a setting that is more accessible and in immediate proximity to facilities 
that can facilitate health improvement. Evaluations will explore the extent to which the 
work can become financially cost neutral for leisure services by encouraging new 
membership. 

  
Project Lead: Chris Vaal & Mark Rose (ECC) 

  
   7. Healthy Lifestyles in People with Learning Disabilities  £3000 
 

Aimed at improving healthy lifestyle awareness among people with LD. The project will 
deliver a series of targeted sessions delivered by qualified health and nutrition 
specialists.  Tailored (easy read) resources will be developed. 

  
Project Lead: Mark Sanders (ASCHH) 

  
   8. Raising Food Hygiene in Poor Performing Premises  £4000 

 
This project will go beyond usual enforcement work to actively engage and educate 
premises rated lowest against Food Hygiene Rating Scheme.  Intensive work will result 
in agreed action plans from which measureable and sustained improvement will be 
achieved. 

  
Project Lead: Maria Griffin (ECC) 

  
   9. Supported Discharge & Falls Assistance via Forestcare £15000 

 
Aimed at preventing hospital readmission or unnecessary ambulance attendances via 
the provision of a remote 'life line' and key holding service By providing a free trial of 
these services this project will encourage more people to actively evaluate them and 
consider long-term use - thereby increasing the overall number of local users.  The 
positive impact of this increase will be significant on both individual well-being and 
health services resources. 

  
Project Lead: Claire Bennett (ASCHH) 

  
Total funding initially agreed  £93200 

 
 

44



Unrestricted 
 

6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 

Borough Solicitor 
 

6.1 None 
 

Borough Treasurer 
 

6.2 The funding for the successful project proposals will be met from existing budgets 
earmarked for this purpose. 
 
Equalities Impact Assessment 
 

6.3 Following agreement of the proposed priorities, each work stream will be subject to a 
equality impact assessment.  
 
Strategic Risk Management Issues  
 

6.4 None 
 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
 
7.1 The priorities proposed within this paper are based upon key strategic drivers such as 

the Health & Well-Being Strategy.   These in turn were based on extensive 
consultation with relevant agencies and community groups.  This paper is written for 
the purposes of consulting colleagues and key partners. 

  
Method of Consultation 

 
7.2 Meetings 
  

Representations Received 
 
7.3 None 
 
 
Background Papers 
Longer Lives: Summary of Bracknell Forest rankings (Annex A) 
Summary of proposed Bracknell Forest Public Health priorities for 2013/14 (Annex B) 
Summary of themes and priorities in key strategic drivers (Annex C) 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Lisa McNally, Adult Social Care, Health and Housing – 01344 355214 
lisa.mcnally@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Lise Llewellyn, Adult Social Care, Health and Housing – 01344 352749 
lise.llewellyn@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Glyn Jones, Adult Social Care, Health and Housing – 01344 351458 
glyn.jones@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
	

����������	����
�������
�����������	����
�������
�����������	����
�������
�����������	����
�������
�����

�����������������������������
��������

������������������������������������

�
���
���
���
�����������
���������

���
�������

�����������������������������

��������
���
�
� 
�����

�!��!��!��!�"#���$#���� ��

%�����
&�

����������	����
�������
���

'�����	����
�������
���

���	(�
���)��
���������

��	��
	�����	� 
	��
���	��
	�����	� 
	��
���	��
	�����	� 
	��
���	��
	�����	� 
	��
����������

*
���� 
���+
 *
���� 
���+
 *
���� 
���+
 *
���� 
���+
 �

*�	����
�������
���������*�	����
�������
���������*�	����
�������
���������*�	����
�������
�������������

��	��
	�����	� 
���+��������	��
	�����	� 
���+��������	��
	�����	� 
���+��������	��
	�����	� 
���+������

,��	(
�,��	(
�,��	(
�,��	(
��

������� �������-�������
��
��

���	(�
���)��
���

�
	(��.�������
�%%�

%
�������
 ��� ����
�

/�������
�%%�

/
����� ����
�%%�

0��.�����
��������
��

*
�	
��
�����
�%%�

1�	���� �
��������
��

1
���� �

��
���2��
	
��
�����
�

�
��
3�%%�

�
����
�(����
�

��� ������ �4�� 
��
� �

��(��.����

��	��
	�����	� 
���+�����

5�
6��
������(��.�

�������	�����	��
����
���	
��������+�
6&��������+�
6&��������+�
6&��������+�
6&����	(�
���)��
��7�����(�6��������
������	����
�������
�������
����
���	��
	�����	� 
���+������

,��	(
�8�

��
���
�
���������3��
�	��
�� � � � ��6���� 6���
�������+
��.
 ,
��
��������+
��.
 ,
��

9+
�������
���
�
� 
����9+
�������
���
�
� 
����9+
�������
���
�
� 
����9+
�������
���
�
� 
���������
��������������#���$#��� ����

��������������������
9:��9)9:��9)9:��9)9:��9)����������������

�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*����
':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�

*9�-��&��90;�2/'4*9�-��&��90;�2/'4*9�-��&��90;�2/'4*9�-��&��90;�2/'4����

/;2/-��&��1'%0�-**�)91-��/;2/-��&��1'%0�-**�)91-��/;2/-��&��1'%0�-**�)91-��/;2/-��&��1'%0�-**�)91-������

/;2/-���<-'�/�1'�-/;2/-���<-'�/�1'�-/;2/-���<-'�/�1'�-/;2/-���<-'�/�1'�-����

1��(1��(1��(1��(� <
����<
����<
����<
������
��������������#���$#��� � %������	�
�
�%������	�
�
�%������	�
�
�%������	�
�
��

��������������������
9:��9)���9:��9)���9:��9)���9:��9)�������

�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*����
':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�

������	

*9�-��&�1;%/49�<�:�9�*9�-��&�1;%/49�<�:�9�*9�-��&�1;%/49�<�:�9�*9�-��&�1;%/49�<�:�9���/'4-���/'4-���/'4-���/'4-�����

/;2/-��&��1'%0�-**/;2/-��&��1'%0�-**/;2/-��&��1'%0�-**/;2/-��&��1'%0�-**�)91-���)91-���)91-���)91-������

/;2/-���<-'�//;2/-���<-'�//;2/-���<-'�//;2/-���<-'�/�1'�-�1'�-�1'�-�1'�-����

���(��.�

'�	�����

����� �
��

/�6�����
 
	
�	��	
��

���
��

1
 
	
�3�
�����(����

	��	
� �

!!!!������������
9:��9)���9:��9)���9:��9)���9:��9)�������

�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*����
':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�

����
	�������	���	�
����	

*9�-��&��90;�2/'4*9�-��&��90;�2/'4*9�-��&��90;�2/'4*9�-��&��90;�2/'4����

�1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-������

/;2/-��&�1:�*'�</;2/-��&�1:�*'�</;2/-��&�1:�*'�</;2/-��&�1:�*'�<����

/�.��,��� ���
��
�
�

���(��.�

����� �
��

/�6�����
 
	
��
����

 ��
��
����
��

1
 
	
�3�
�����(����

�
���� ��
��
 �

��������������������
9:��9)��=9:��9)��=9:��9)��=9:��9)��=����

�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*����
':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�

����	�������	

*9�-��&��9:�/*9�-��&��9:�/*9�-��&��9:�/*9�-��&��9:�/�2*9:%-��-1�/;1-�2*9:%-��-1�/;1-�2*9:%-��-1�/;1-�2*9:%-��-1�/;1-����

�1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-������

/;2/-��&�%-��1'*/;2/-��&�%-��1'*/;2/-��&�%-��1'*/;2/-��&�%-��1'*��-<)91<�/;1-��-<)91<�/;1-��-<)91<�/;1-��-<)91<�/;1-����

���(��.�

'�������
�����

/�6�����
 
	
��
�.�

 ��
��
����
��

1
 
	
�3�
�����(�����
�.�

 ��
��
 �

���

���

��

���

��

��

��

��

��

��

Page 1 of 2Mortality Rankings

13/06/2013http://longerlives.phe.org.uk/area-details

47



�#�#�#�#������������
9:��9)��=9:��9)��=9:��9)��=9:��9)��=����

�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*�;4;*'1�*9%'*����
':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�':�/91;�;-�

�����	�������	

*9�-��&��-����-10�/;1-*9�-��&��-����-10�/;1-*9�-��&��-����-10�/;1-*9�-��&��-����-10�/;1-����

�1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-���1'%0�-**�)91-������

/;2/-��&�0;�2��9��:�9�/;2/-��&�0;�2��9��:�9�/;2/-��&�0;�2��9��:�9�/;2/-��&�0;�2��9��:�9���/'4-���/'4-���/'4-���/'4-�����

'�	�����

/
��������

9,
���3�

/�6�����
 
	
���+
��

 ��
��
����
��

1
 
	
�3�
�����(������+
��

 ��
��
 �

�

�	

��

Page 2 of 2Mortality Rankings

13/06/2013http://longerlives.phe.org.uk/area-details

48



B
ra

c
k
n

e
ll
 P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 (

D
R

A
F

T
) 

 
M

a
p

p
in

g
 o

f 
B

ra
c
k
n

e
ll
 F

o
re

s
t 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 o

f 
P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 E

n
g

la
n

d
, 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt

h
 &

 W
e
ll
-B

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
 R
e

f 

 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le
 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

 &
 M

e
th

o
d

s 
C

ro
ss

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

s 
to

 O
th

e
r 

P
la

n
s 

/ 
D

ri
v

e
rs

  

 1
. 

In
si

g
h

t 
&

 I
n

te
ll

ig
e

n
ce

 

 P
H

 1
.1

 
JS

N
A

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
B

ra
ck

n
e

ll
 F

o
re

st
 s

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

JS
N

A
 

- 
G

re
a

te
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 u

ti
li

sa
ti

o
n

 o
f 

JS
N

A
 b

y
 l

o
ca

l 
st

a
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 p

la
n

 w
it

h
 S

h
a

re
d

 B
e

rk
s 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 T
e

a
m

 

- 
S

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(C
C

G
, 

lo
ca

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
ro

u
p

s)
 

- 
C

o
ll

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

se
co

n
d

a
ry

 d
a

ta
 (

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

su
rv

e
y

s)
 

- 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 d
a

ta
 c

o
ll

e
ct

io
n

 (
se

e
 1

.2
) 

- 
D

is
se

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 (
e

g
: 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

ve
n

ts
) 

 

  R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
E

n
d

 o
f 

Q
3

 2
0

1
3

  

 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

JS
N

A
 i

n
fo

rm
s 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

  P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

, 
6

, 
7

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

JS
N

A
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
a

ta
 r

e
la

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
g

a
in

st
 P

H
O

F
 

  

P
H

 1
.2

 
B

ra
ck

n
e

ll
 F

o
re

st
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 S

u
rv

e
y

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
N

e
w

 o
r 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 q

u
a

n
ti

ta
ti

ve
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 h
e

a
lt

h
 s

ta
tu

s,
 h

e
a

lt
h

 b
e

h
a

vi
o

u
r 

a
n

d
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 

w
it

h
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 

- 
M

a
p

p
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
n

ta
l 

w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

  

p
re

-c
li

n
ic

a
l 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
  

  

- 
N

e
w

 q
u

a
li

ta
ti

v
e

 d
a

ta
 (

lo
ca

l 
n

a
rr

a
ti

ve
s)

 o
n

 a
sp

e
ct

s 
o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

ca
re

 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
S

u
rv

e
y

 d
e

si
g

n
 (

ra
n

d
o

m
 s

a
m

p
li

n
g

 w
it

h
in

 d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 q

u
o

ta
s)

 

- 
In

it
ia

l 
d

ra
ft

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

rt
 l

is
ti

n
g

 o
f 

su
rv

e
y

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
  

- 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
su

rv
e

y
 p

ro
vi

d
e

r 

- 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
su

rv
e

y
 d

a
ta

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

N
e

w
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 h
e

a
lt

h
 w

il
l 

in
fo

rm
 H

&
W

B
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

, 
6

, 
7

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

JS
N

A
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
a

ta
 r

e
la

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
g

a
in

st
 P

H
O

F
 

  

49



- 
D

a
ta

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

- 
D

is
se

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 v
ia

 w
e

b
, 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

ve
n

ts
, 

JS
N

A
 (

se
e

 1
.1

) 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
E

n
d

 o
f 

Q
3

 2
0

1
3

  

 

P
H

 1
.3

 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

F
e

e
d

b
a

ck
 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 

- 
E

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
m

a
d

e
 o

n
 b

a
si

s 
o

f 
fe

e
d

b
a

ck
. 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
W

e
b

-B
a

se
d

 P
u

b
ic

 H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 &
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 G
u

id
e

  

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
E

n
d

 o
f 

Q
1

 2
0

1
3

  

 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 7

, 
9

, 
1

1
, 

1
2

, 
1

3
, 

1
5

, 
1

6
 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

, 
7

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

 2
  

 2
. 

H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

 P
H

 2
.1

 
M

M
R

 U
p

ta
k

e
  

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
 I

n
cr

e
a

se
d

 M
M

R
 i

m
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
ve

ra
g

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

a
rg

e
t 

sc
h

o
o

l-
a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

n
 2

0
1

2
 l

e
ve

ls
 (

ie
: 

  

  
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 7

1
%

 u
p

ta
k

e
).

 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
Li

a
is

o
n

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
D

is
se

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 P
H

E
 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

a
n

d
 E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

  R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 i

s 
m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 

o
f 

B
F

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 H

&
W

B
 B

o
a

rd
 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 3

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

 3
 

 

P
H

 2
.2

 

  

In
fl

u
e

n
za

 V
a

cc
in

a
ti

o
n

  

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 F

lu
 V

a
cc

in
a

ti
o

n
 u

p
ta

k
e

 a
m

o
n

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 g
ro

u
p

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
p

re
g

n
a

n
t 

w
o

m
e

n
, 

a
d

u
lt

s 
 

  
 o

ve
r 

6
5

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it

h
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 i
ll

n
e

ss
, 

th
o

se
 w

it
h

 l
o

w
e

re
d

 i
m

m
u

n
e

 s
y

st
e

m
s.

  

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
Li

a
is

o
n

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 i

s 
m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 

o
f 

B
F

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 H

&
W

B
 B

o
a

rd
 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 3

, 
4

 

50



- 
D

is
se

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 P
H

E
 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

a
n

d
 E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

   

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

 3
, 

4
 

P
H

 2
.3

 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

e
e

n
in

g
 

U
p

ta
k

e
 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 u

p
ta

k
e

 o
f 

k
e

y
 c

a
n

ce
r 

sc
re

e
n

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

b
re

a
st

, 
b

o
w

e
l 

a
n

d
 c

e
rv

ic
a

l 

sc
re

e
n

in
g

. 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
Li

a
is

o
n

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

- 
D

is
se

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 N
H

S
 E

n
g

 /
 P

H
E

 

- 
T

a
rg

e
te

d
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
in

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

g
ro

u
p

s 
(e

g
: 

se
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

.5
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 

w
it

h
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
n

 b
o

w
e

l 
sc

re
e

n
in

g
) 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

a
n

d
 E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

  

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

7
 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

D
o

m
a

in
 4

 

 3
. 

H
e

a
lt

h
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 P
H

 3
.1

 
A

ct
iv

it
y

 a
n

d
 O

b
e

si
ty

 

in
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 p

h
y

si
ca

l 
a

ct
iv

it
y

 a
m

o
n

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
  

- 
R

e
d

u
ce

d
 o

b
e

si
ty

 a
m

o
n

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
ch

il
d

 m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 v
ia

 s
ch

o
o

l 
n

u
rs

e
s 

- 
‘B

e
a

t 
th

e
 S

tr
e

e
ts

’ 
P

h
y

si
ca

l 
A

ct
iv

it
y

 s
ch

e
m

e
 

- 
F

a
m

il
y

-f
o

cu
se

d
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 a
n

d
 w

e
ig

h
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

. 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
8

, 
1

6
 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 4

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

 2
, 

4
 

 

51



 

P
H

 3
.2

 
D

e
li

ve
ry

 o
f 

N
H

S
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 C

h
e

ck
s 

in
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 

S
e

tt
in

g
s 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 d

e
li

ve
ry

 a
n

d
 u

p
ta

ke
 o

f 
N

H
S

 H
e

a
lt

h
 C

h
e

ck
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

  

- 
T

a
rg

e
t 

=
 3

4
1

8
 c

h
e

ck
s 

(d
iv

id
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
tt

in
g

s 
–

 s
e

e
 P

H
 

2
.2

) 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

-E
st

a
b

li
sh

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

fo
r 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

, 
p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

a
ta

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r.

 

-L
ia

is
o

n
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
cr

o
ss

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
s.

 

- 
P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

is
se

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
to

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
s 

(s
e

e
 

1
.2

) 

- 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

  
a

n
d

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

     

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 7

, 
1

5
, 

1
6

 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

, 
2

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

 2
, 

4
  

P
H

 3
.3

 
D

e
li

ve
ry

 o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

C
h

e
ck

s 
in

  
W

o
rk

 &
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
e

tt
in

g
s 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 d

e
li

ve
ry

 a
n

d
 u

p
ta

ke
 o

f 
N

H
S

 H
e

a
lt

h
 C

h
e

ck
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 

- 
T

a
rg

e
t 

=
 3

4
1

8
 c

h
e

ck
s 

(d
iv

id
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
tt

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
–

 s
e

e
 P

H
 

2
.1

) 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
S

e
tt

in
g

s 
T

B
C

 b
u

t 
m

a
y

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 w
o

rk
p

la
ce

s 
(B

F
 C

o
u

n
ci

l)
, 

Le
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
s,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

S
e

tt
in

g
s 

(e
g

: 
Le

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

y
, 

N
e

p
a

le
se

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

) 

- 
E

st
a

b
li

sh
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
fo

r 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
, 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
a

ta
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r.
 

- 
R

e
cr

u
it

 /
 T

ra
in

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
H

e
a

th
 C

h
e

ck
s 

- 
P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

is
se

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
to

 d
e

li
ve

ry
 s

e
tt

in
g

s 
(s

e
e

 

1
.2

) 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

a
n

d
 E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 7

, 
1

5
, 

1
6

 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

, 
2

, 
5

  

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

 2
, 

4
 

52



 

P
H

 3
.4

 
N

H
S

 S
to

p
 S

m
o

k
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
A

ch
ie

ve
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
su

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
4

-w
e

e
k

 q
u

it
s 

in
 e

xc
e

ss
 o

f 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 t

a
rg

e
t 

(i
e

: 
n

 >
 7

2
5

) 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

n
tr

a
ct

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 

- 
C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s 
x3

 (
S

to
p

to
b

e
r,

 N
e

w
 Y

e
a

r,
 N

o
 S

m
o

k
in

g
 D

a
y

) 

- 
N

e
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
fo

r 
sm

o
k

in
g

 i
n

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 &
 p

re
g

n
a

n
t 

w
o

m
e

n
 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

a
n

d
 E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

  

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

5
, 

1
7

 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
  

1
 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

 2
, 

4
 

  

P
H

 3
.5

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

‘M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
cy

’ 
in

 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

  
  

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 a

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

w
it

h
in

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 

a
n

d
 c

li
e

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

 

- 
E

vi
d

e
n

ce
 o

f 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 ‘

a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s’

 f
ro

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 /
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

  M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
M

a
p

p
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
n

ta
l 

w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
re

-c
li

n
ic

a
l 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 (

se
e

 P
H

 2
) 

to
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
re

a
s 

&
 g

ro
u

p
s 

fo
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 

- 
M

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 ‘

F
ir

st
 A

id
’ 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

st
a

ff
 i

n
 B

F
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
(e

g
: 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s)

 

- 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 c
o

ll
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

a
ly

si
s 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

a
n

d
 E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

   

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 1

2
, 

1
3

 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
  

2
, 

5
 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

s 
1

, 
2

, 
4

 

P
H

 3
.6

 
P

h
y

si
ca

l 
a

n
d

 M
e

n
ta

l 

W
e

ll
-B

e
in

g
 a

m
o

n
g

 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 l

e
ve

ls
 o

f 
p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 a

re
a

s 
o

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
g

ro
u

p
s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 s

o
ci

a
l 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 w

it
h

in
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
re

a
s 

o
r 

g
ro

u
p

s 

- 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 w

it
h

in
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
re

a
s 

o
r 

g
ro

u
p

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 l

e
ve

ls
 o

f 
b

o
w

e
l 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

e
n

in
g

 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 3

, 
6

, 
1

2
, 

1
3

, 
1

4
 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 2

, 
6

 

53



 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
M

a
p

p
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
n

ta
l 

w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
re

-c
li

n
ic

a
l 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 (

se
e

 P
H

 1
.2

) 
to

 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
re

a
s 

&
 g

ro
u

p
s 

fo
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 

- 
D

e
li

ve
ry

 o
f 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 b
a

se
d

 w
e

ll
-b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

it
h

 ‘
a

t 
ri

sk
’ 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

- 
D

e
li

ve
ry

 o
f 

e
n

h
a

n
ce

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
 F

o
re

st
 C

a
re

. 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
  

a
n

d
 E

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

- 
C

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 b

o
w

e
l 

ca
n

ce
r 

sc
re

e
n

in
g

 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

  

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

s 
1

, 
2

, 
4

 

P
H

 3
.7

 
A

ct
iv

it
y

 a
n

d
 O

b
e

si
ty

 

in
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 p

h
y

si
ca

l 
a

ct
iv

it
y

 a
m

o
n

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
  

- 
R

e
d

u
ce

d
 o

b
e

si
ty

 a
m

o
n

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
ch

il
d

 m
e

a
su

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 v
ia

 s
ch

o
o

l 
n

u
rs

e
s 

- 
‘B

e
a

t 
th

e
 S

tr
e

e
ts

’ 
P

h
y

si
ca

l 
A

ct
iv

it
y

 s
ch

e
m

e
 

- 
F

a
m

il
y

-f
o

cu
se

d
 a

ct
iv

it
y

 a
n

d
 w

e
ig

h
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

. 

- 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
8

, 
1

6
 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 4

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

 2
, 

4
 

 

P
H

 3
.8

 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 h
a

rm
fu

l 

le
v

e
ls

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

. 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 

- 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 i

n
te

ll
ig

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 i
n

si
g

h
t 

o
n

 p
a

tt
e

rn
s 

a
n

d
 a

tt
it

u
d

e
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

. 

- 
G

re
a

te
r 

a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
h

a
rm

fu
l 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

m
o

n
g

 t
a

rg
e

t 
g

ro
u

p
s.

 

 M
e

th
o

d
s 

- 
D

a
ta

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 (

q
u

a
li

ta
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
n

ti
ta

ti
ve

) 
in

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 D

ri
n

k
 A

w
a

re
 

- 
T

a
rg

e
te

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 b

ri
e

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 D

ri
n

k
 A

w
a

re
. 

- 
W

o
rk

 w
it

h
 l

o
ca

l 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 d
ri

n
k

 r
e

la
te

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
in

 t
a

rg
e

t 
a

re
a

s 
 

 

H
&

W
B

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 9

 

 P
H

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s:
 7

 

 P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

  
D

o
m

a
in

s 
1

, 
2

, 
4

 

54



R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
  

Li
sa

 M
cN

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
R

e
v

ie
w

: 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 -

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

  

  

55



56

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C:   Priorities from Public Health Plans and Key Drivers 
 
 
- Public Health England Priorities 2013/14 

 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/192676/Our_priorities_final.pdf 
 
 

 
 

 
1. Helping people to live longer and more healthy lives by reducing preventable 
deaths and the burden of ill health associated with smoking, high blood 
pressure, obesity, poor diet, poor mental health, insufficient exercise, and 
alcohol 
 
2. Reducing the burden of disease and disability in life by focusing on preventing 
and recovering from the conditions with the greatest impact, including dementia, 
anxiety, depression and drug dependency 
 
3. Protecting the country from infectious diseases and environmental hazards, 
including the growing problem of infections that resist treatment with antibiotics 
 
4. Supporting families to give children and young people the best start in life, 
through working with health visiting and school nursing, family nurse 
partnerships and the Troubled Families programme 
 
5. Improving health in the workplace by encouraging employers to support their 
staff, and those moving into and out of the workforce, to lead healthier lives 
 
6. Promote the development of place-based public health systems  
 
7. Develop our own capacity and capability to provide professional, scientific and 
delivery expertise to our partners 
 

57



- Health & Well-Being Strategy Priority Areas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
http://www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/BF-JHWS-Final.pdf 

1. Appropriate/adapted Housing 

2. Respiratory Illness 

3. Dementia - Early diagnosis, treatment and support 

4. Diabetes and diabetic retinopathy 

5. Education, skills and employment 

6. Falls 

7. NHS Healthchecks 

8. Vulnerable children and young people 

9. Prevention of alcohol & substance misuse 

10. Prevention of Domestic abuse 

11. Sexual health 

12. Prevention of Social and Emotional Isolation 

13. Reduction of high rates of depression 

14. Support for people who have had stroke 

15. Tobacco and smoking cessation 

16. Weight management, diet and nutrition and physical activity 

17. Cancers 

 
 

58



 

59



60

This page is intentionally left blank



Report for Health and Wellbeing Board 4
th

 July 2013 

 

Healthwatch Bracknell Forest – Forward Plan (25/06/13) 

 

Healthwatch Bracknell Forest (HWBF) is currently in the implementation phase of the contract and 

therefore is not yet delivering its long-term operational objectives. The implementation plan is being 

monitored by the Local Authority (LA) commissioner and is ahead of schedule. At the recent 

Healthwatch England conference it became clear that this is the situation for many local 

Healthwatch organisations; with some areas not yet having a contracted organisation. 

 

Progress to date: 

• Contracts signed, monthly monitoring meeting schedule and monitoring measures agreed 

between LA and HWBF. 

• First monitoring meeting held. 

• Website and social media sites published. 

• First meeting of the partner organisations forming the consortium held and forward 

schedule agreed. 

• SEAP (NHS Advocacy and Healthwatch partner) have arranged bi-monthly drop ins at The 

Space – where HWBF is based. 

• Development of governance documents and Memorandum of Understandings (MoU) with 

partners is underway; majority agreed. 

• Initial meeting with CCG held to discuss expectations from both parties. 

• Information meeting attended with other Berkshire Healthwatch organisations with 

Berkshire Healthcare Foundation Trust to discuss engagement. 

• Meeting held with LA about future involvement in the local account. 

• Information events for LA social care staff planned. So far delivered to Children, Young 

People & Learning Departmental Management Team and Community Team for People with 

Learning Disabilities. 

• Engagement with other patient representatives (individuals and groups) underway. 

• Regional Healthwatch networking events attended and agreed with other Berkshire 

Healthwatches that regular meetings needed to share information, best practice and discuss 

issues needed. Bracknell will be hosting the first event; West Berkshire are organising. 

• Inaugural Healthwatch England conference attended in Birmingham on 20
th

 June. 

 

 

 

Andrea McCombie-Parker 

 

61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



Unrestricted 

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
11 JULY 2013 
 

 
WORKING GROUPS UPDATE  

Assistant Chief Executive 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This routine report provides an update on the Working Groups of the Health Overview 

and Scrutiny Panel. 
 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel: 
 

2.1 Notes the progress achieved to date by the Panel’s Working Groups. 
 
 
3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 

Francis Report 
 
3.1 The Francis Inquiry followed a series of investigations and reports, including an 

investigation by the Healthcare Commission in 2009 and an independent inquiry also 
conducted by Robert Francis QC. The failings at Stafford Hospital have been well 
reported in the media. The number of excess deaths between 2005 and 2008 is 
estimated at 492 people. Examples of poor care include patients being left in soiled 
bedclothes for lengthy periods, lack of assistance with eating and drinking, filthy 
wards and toilets, lack of privacy and dignity such as people left naked in a public 
ward, and triage in A&E undertaken by untrained staff. The report describes the 
failings as a ‘disaster’ and ‘one of the worst examples of bad quality service delivery 
imaginable’. 

 
3.2 The Working Group comprises Councillors Mrs McCracken (Lead Member), Heydon, 

Kensall, Mrs Temperton, and Virgo. The Working Group has decided its objectives 
are to: 

 

• Thoroughly review the weaknesses in O&S highlighted by the report by Mr 
Francis concerning the failings in Mid Staffordshire, showing that Bracknell 
Forest Council has responded properly to the lessons it offers. 

• Determine the type and frequency of information (particularly on complaints) 
needed from principal NHS organisations serving Bracknell Forest residents. 

• Re-appraise Members’ health O&S role, and identify how to improve their 
effectiveness (to Include training, advice and support) 

• Identify improvements to Health O&S practices, including prioritisation and 
the summing up and minuting of Health O&S Panel meetings. 

 
3.3 The Working Group held its first meeting on 7 May. Matters covered to date have 

included: a background briefing by officers; discussing the review’s approach with a 
representative of the Centre for Public Scrutiny; agreeing the main issues to be 
addressed, the scope and approach to the review; analysing the specific issues to be 

Agenda Item 11

63



Unrestricted 

addressed from the Francis report; and agreeing an allocation of responsibilities for 
work streams. 

 
3.4 The Lead Member and Panel Chairman are to meet Surrey County Council O&S 

Members regarding the O&S approach to Frimley Park Hospital, on 4 July. The next 
meeting of the Working Group will be on 5 July, principally to commence a series of 
meetings with the main acute NHS Trusts serving Bracknell Forest residents, to learn 
about their progress in applying the lessons from the Francis report, and explore the 
information requirements for O&S. Further meetings are in the course of being 
arranged, with the Working Group aiming to present its report to the Health O&S 
Panel in December 2013. 

 
The Brants Bridge Health Facility 

 
3.5 The Panel’s Work Programme for 2013/14 includes forming a Working Group to 

review the operation of the cancer and renal facilities, also the creation of the Urgent 
Care Centre at Brants Bridge, Bracknell. It is currently planned to commence this 
review once the Working Group on the Francis Report has concluded its work. 

 
 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED/ ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND 
OTHER OFFICERS/ EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT/ STRATEGIC RISK 
MANAGEMENT ISSUES / OTHER OFFICERS/ CONSULTATION – Not applicable 

 

 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
  

64



Unrestricted 

 
TO: HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

11 JULY 2013 
  

 
EXECUTIVE KEY AND NON-KEY DECISIONS RELATING TO HEALTH 

Assistant Chief Executive 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 This report presents scheduled Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions relating to 
Health for the Panel’s consideration. 

2 RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 That the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel considers the scheduled 
Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions relating to Health appended to this 
report. 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 

3.1 To invite the Panel to consider scheduled Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions. 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

4.1 None. 

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

5.1 Consideration of Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions alerts the Panel to 
forthcoming Executive decisions and facilitates pre-decision scrutiny. 

5.2 To achieve accountability and transparency of the decision making process, effective 
Overview and Scrutiny is essential.  Overview and Scrutiny bodies are a key element 
of Executive arrangements and their roles include both developing and reviewing 
policy; and holding the Executive to account. 

5.3 The power to hold the Executive to account is granted under Section 21 of the Local 
Government Act 2000 which states that Executive arrangements of a local authority 
must ensure that its Overview and Scrutiny bodies have power to review or scrutinise 
decisions made, or other action taken, in connection with the discharge of any 
functions which are the responsibility of the Executive.  This includes the ‘call in’ 
power to review or scrutinise a decision made but not implemented and to 
recommend that the decision be reconsidered by the body / person that made it.  
This power does not relate solely to scrutiny of decisions and should therefore also 
be utilised to undertake pre-decision scrutiny. 

Agenda Item 12

65



Unrestricted 

6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 

No advice was sought from the Borough Solicitor, the Borough Treasurer or Other 
Officers or sought in terms of Equalities Impact Assessment or Strategic Risk 
Management Issues.  Such advice will be sought in respect of each Executive 
Forward Plan item prior to its consideration by the Executive. 

7 CONSULTATION 

 None. 

Background Papers 
 
Local Government Act 2000 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
 
 

66



HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 

 

EXECUTIVE WORK PROGRAMME 
 

REFERENCE I041141 

 

TITLE: Intermediate Care Services - Staffing 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To approve a waiver of the Contract Standing Orders for staffing 
provision for Intermediate Care Services.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: None 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: None  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  None  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 9 Jul 2013 

 
 

REFERENCE I040863 

 

TITLE: Section 75 Agreement 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To approve a Section 75 partnership agreement with the 
Bracknell and Ascot Clinical Commissioning Group for the purposes of delivering joint health 
and social care services in Bracknell Forest.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Within existing budget 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Intermediate Care Partnership Board  
Bracknell and Ascot Clinical Commissioning Group  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  Meetings with interested parties  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 9 Jul 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

67



REFERENCE I041994 

 

TITLE: Joint Commissioning Strategy for People with Dementia 2014-2019 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To seek approval to the Joint Commissioning Strategy for people 
with Dementia which has been developed by Bracknell Forest Council and Bracknell and 
Ascot Clinical Commissioning Group.  The Strategy has been developed following a full 12-
week public consultation held prior to the development of the strategy to ensure that people 
with dementia, their carers and families and the voluntary sector were involved in informing 
the commissioning priorities for the next five years.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Within existing budget 

WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 

PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: People with dementia  
Carers of people with dementia  
People working in Health and Social Care  
Voluntary sector colleagues  
Members of Bracknell and Ascot CCG  
Other individuals with an interest in dementia support  

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  Public consultation event  
Online consultation form  
Hard copy consultation form posted out  
Presentations at local voluntary groups  

DATE OF DECISION: Tuesday, 10 Dec 2013 

 

68



Unrestricted 

 

 
 
 
TO: HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

11 JULY 2013 
 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PROGRESS REPORT 

Assistant Chief Executive 
 
 
1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report highlights: 
 

(i) Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) activity during the period September 2012 to April 
2013. 

(ii) Significant national and local developments in O&S. 
 
 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
2.1 To note Overview and Scrutiny activity and developments over the period September 

2012 to April 2013, set out in section 5 to 6, and Appendices 1 and 2. 
 
 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The Chief Executive has asked for a six monthly report to be produced on O&S activity. 
 
 
4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 None. 
 
 
5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Structure and Membership 

 
5.1 Council appointed Mr Robin Briscoe, Primary Parent Governor Representative, to the O&S 

Commission, and the Commission appointed Mr Briscoe to the Children, Young People & 
Learning Overview and Scrutiny Panel. The membership of the O&S Commission and 
Panels was set again by Council and the Commission respectively at their annual meetings 
on 15 May 2013. The vacancies of the representatives of both the Church of England also 
the Catholic Diocese remain to be filled, and officers are in contact with the church 
authorities on that. 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme and Working Groups 

 
5.2 The programme for 2012-13 was approved as part of the Annual Report of O&S for 2011-

12, including formal consultation with the Corporate Management Team and the Executive. 
The programme continues the increased focus on contributing to policy development and 
pre-decision scrutiny, through short reviews; with fewer major reviews reviewing important 
topics in depth, over several months. 

 

Agenda Item 13

69



Unrestricted 

 

5.3 A routine report was submitted to O&S Commission meetings, monitoring progress against 
the O&S Work Programme using traffic light indicators. 

 
5.4 The table at Appendix 1 sets out the current status of the O&S Working Groups, along with 

the list of completed reviews. 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Commission 
 
5.5 The O&S Commission met on 22 November 2012, and in 2013 on: 30 January, 28 March, 2 

May and 15 May (Annual Meeting). The main items included: agreeing the Annual Report of 
O&S for 2012-13; determining with the O&S Panels the work programme for 2013-14; 
reviewing the service plans and quarterly performance reports for the Corporate Services 
Department, the Chief Executive’s Office and the Council as a whole; meeting the Police 
and Crime Commissioner also representatives of Thames Valley Police and the Community 
Safety Partnership to review their performance and the refreshed Community Safety Plan; 
consideration of the 2013-14 budget proposals; proposals for Council Tax support and 
technical changes; receiving briefings on work of the Economic and Skills Development 
Partnership,  the Customer Contact Channel Strategy, and the response to the ‘Community 
Right to Challenge’; considering the results of the survey of residents’ views; adopting the 
report of the Commission’s Working Group which reviewed the preparations for the 
Community Infrastructure Levy, and considering the Executive’s response to that report. At 
each of its meetings, the Commission also reviewed corporate items on the Executive 
Forward Plan, and monitored the delivery of the O&S work programme, with particular 
reference to the Commission’s own Working Groups. 
 

5.6 The O&S Commission’s next meeting is on 1 July. Meanwhile, the Commission is running a 
Working Group on Delegated Authorities. 
 
Environment, Culture and Communities O&S Panel 
 

5.7 Meetings of the Panel were held on 23 October 2012, and 22 January and 30 April 2013.  
During the meetings the Panel considered and commented on: Quarterly Service Reports 
for the relevant quarters; the Thames Valley Vision for carbon reduction; car club schemes; 
service delivery options for public realm services in 2014; O&S Work Programme 2013-14; 
the Local Flood Risk Strategy; 2013-14 budget proposals; departmental Service Plan 2013-
14 and Revised Key Actions; the annual report of the Activate GP Referral Health Scheme; 
Climate Change Action Plan; Air Quality Management Areas; and scheduled Executive key 
and non-key decisions.  The Panel received progress updates in respect of the Local 
Development Framework, the Recycling Incentive Scheme and the transfer of Public Health 
services.  A Working Group of the Panel has been reviewing the emerging Bus Strategy for 
the Borough and the Panel has monitored its progress (see Appendix 1).  The next meeting 
of the Panel is taking place on 25 June. 
 
Health O&S Panel 
 

5.8 The Panel met on 27 September 2012, and in 2013 on 24 January and 18 April. The main 
items considered at those meetings included: considering how the architecture of the new 
NHS structures will help to deliver better health services in Bracknell Forest, in discussion 
with representatives of NHS England (Thames Valley Area Team) and the Bracknell Forest 
& Ascot Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) ; monitoring the progress on delivering the 
reforms to health arising from the Health and Social Care Act, specifically reviewing the 
Primary Care Trust’s (PCT) draft ‘Quality Handover Document’ as part of the national 
transfer of healthcare responsibilities, the transfer of Public Health responsibilities to the 
Council, setting up the Health and Wellbeing Board, and establishing Local Healthwatch; 
considering the South Central Ambulance Service’s performance on cardiac arrest survival 
rates; and receiving a briefing concerning possible changes to the pathway for surgical 
services dealing with disorders of arteries and veins. At each of its meetings, the Panel also 

70



Unrestricted 

 

considered scheduled Executive Key and Non-Key Decisions relating to Health, and 
monitored the progress of its Working Groups.  

 
5.9 Between formal meetings, the Panel’s activities have included: producing letters in April 

2013 commenting on the performance of three NHS Trusts in relation to their ‘Quality 
Accounts’; producing jointly with the Executive the Council’s response to a consultation by 
the PCT on the ‘Shaping the Future’ programme for health services in East Berkshire 
(endorsed by Council). The Panel recently commenced a Working Group to review what 
has been and can be learnt locally from the Francis report on the appalling failures 
concerning the Mid Staffordshire NHS Trust. The Panel’s next meeting is on 11 July. 
 
Joint East Berkshire with Buckinghamshire Health O&S Committee 

 
5.10 This Committee, formed jointly with Slough Borough Council, the Royal Borough of Windsor 

& Maidenhead, and Buckinghamshire County Council had previously suspended its 
meetings from February 2011, owing to resource constraints and the absence of formal 
consultations on NHS service changes affecting the whole of East Berkshire. However, in 
view of the proposals by the PCT and Heatherwood and Wexham Park Hospitals Trust on 
the ‘Shaping the Future’ (STF) programme for health services in East Berkshire, since 
January 2012 the Committee resumed meeting regularly. The Committee agreed a joint 
response to the consultation document, which was consistent with the Bracknell Forest 
response; it supported two of the proposals but said no consensus could be reached on the 
third (the removal of the Minor Injuries Unit).  

 
5.11 The O&S Commission decided in 2011 to end the Council’s involvement in the Joint 

Committee, unless there was a need to respond to a statutory consultation affecting health 
services in East Berkshire. Accordingly, on 16 May the Chairman of the O&S Commission 
informed the three other councils that whilst members might choose to meet informally, 
Bracknell Forest did not agree to re-commencing formal committee meetings and could not 
provide any Officer support for this Joint Committee unless the need to respond to a 
statutory consultation arises. 

 
Children, Young People and Learning O&S Panel 
 

5.12 The Panel met on 3 October 2012, and 16 January and 17 April 2013 when it received the 
minutes of the Corporate Parenting Advisory Panel and considered and commented on: 
Quarterly Service Reports for the relevant quarters; the annual report of School and 
Children’s Centre inspections 2011-12; 2013-14 budget proposals; study programmes for 
16-19 year olds; pupil places and admission appeals; the Bracknell Forest Local 
Safeguarding Children Annual Report 2011-12; Annual Admission Arrangements 2014-15; 
2013-14 O&S Work Programme; 2011-12 Annual Report of the Independent Reviewing 
Officer for Children's Social Care; changes affecting special educational needs; scheduled 
Executive key and non-key decisions; and the Education Transport Policy 2014-15.  A 
working group of the Panel is currently reviewing school governance and the Panel has 
been monitoring its progress (see Appendix 1).  The Panel’s next meeting is being held on 
3 July. 
 
Adult Social Care and Housing O&S Panel 
 

5.13 Meetings of the Panel took place on 9 October 2012, and 15 January and 23 April 2013.  
The main items considered at the meetings included: Quarterly Service Reports for the 
relevant quarters; Approaching Adulthood Strategy for Children and Young People Moving 
into Adulthood; Long Term Conditions Strategy; Sensory Needs Service; 2013-14 budget 
proposals; 2013-14 O&S Work Programme; departmental Service Plan and Revised Key 
Actions; redesign of Housing and Benefit Services; benefit changes; Fixed Civil Penalty – 
Overpayment of Housing or Council Tax Benefit; the Local Council Tax Support Scheme; 
the Strategy for Older People in Bracknell Forest 2013-16; and scheduled Executive key 

71



Unrestricted 

 

and non-key decisions.  The Panel received updates in respect of the transfer of Public 
Heath functions and new legislation.  It also monitored the progress of its working groups 
(see Appendix 1) reviewing the Modernisation of Older People Services and substance 
misuse, agreed the reports of the reviews and considered the Executive responses.  The 
next meeting of the Panel is taking place on 18 June when it will consider its next piece of 
review work. 
 
Other Overview and Scrutiny Issues 
 

5.14 The O&S Annual Report for 2012-13 was adopted by Council on 24 April.  
 
5.15 Responses to the feedback questionnaires on the quality of O&S reviews are summarised 

in Appendix 2, showing a consistently high score across the various questions posed. 
 
5.16 Quarterly review and agenda setting meetings between O&S Chairmen, Vice-Chairmen, 

Executive Members and Directors are taking place regularly for the Panels (every two 
months for the O&S Commission). 

 
5.17 The O&S Chairmen and Vice Chairmen are meeting on a regular basis to consider cross-

cutting O&S issues. They last met on 10 April, and their next meeting is planned for 4 
September. 

 
5.18 External networking on O&S in the last six months has included the Head of O&S attending 

a South East Employers Local Democracy and Accountability network event in March and 
representing South East councils at meetings of the National O&S Forum, run by the 
Centre for Public Scrutiny. 

 
6 Developments in O&S 
 
6.1 The Local Authority (Public Health, Health and Wellbeing Boards and Health Scrutiny) 

Regulations 2013 continue the core health scrutiny provisions for local authorities to review 
and scrutinise matters relating to the planning, provision and operation of the health service 
in their area. They replace the previous 2002 and 2004 regulations on health scrutiny. 
Under the new system of health scrutiny, local authorities have greater flexibilities in how 
they discharge their health scrutiny functions. Certain elements of the previous regulations 
have been preserved but there are new obligations on NHS bodies, relevant health service 
providers and local authorities around consultations on substantial developments or 
variations to services to aid transparency and local agreement on proposals. 

 
 
7 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 

Statutory Scrutiny Officer 
 

7.1 The monitoring of this function is carried out by the Statutory Scrutiny Officer on a quarterly 
basis. Good progress has been made on the agreed programme of work by Overview and 
Scrutiny for 2012/13. Scrutiny Panels have continued to focus on areas of importance to 
local residents, and the quality of the work done continues to be high. 

 
Borough Solicitor 

 
7.2 Nothing to add to the report. 
 

72



Unrestricted 

 

Borough Treasurer 
 

7.2 There are no additional financial implications arising from the recommendations in this 
report. 

 
Equalities Impact Assessment 
 

7.3 Not applicable. The report does not contain any recommendations impacting on equalities 
issues. 
 
Strategic Risk Management Issues 
 

7.4 Not applicable. The report does not contain any recommendations impacting on strategic 
risk management issues. 

 
Workforce Implications 
 

7.5 Not applicable. The report does not contain any new recommendations impacting on 
workforce implications. 
 
Other Officers 
 

7.6 Directors and lead officers are consulted on the scope of each O&S review before its 
commencement, and on draft O&S reports before publication. 

 
 
8 CONSULTATION 
 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
 
8.1 None. 
 
 Method of Consultation 
 
8.2 Not applicable. 
 
 Representations Received 
 
8.3 None. 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
Minutes and papers of meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Commission and Panels. 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Victor Nicholls, Assistant Chief Executive 
Victor.nicholls@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Tel: 01344 355604 
 
Richard Beaumont, Head of Overview & Scrutiny 
Richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Tel: 01344 352283 
 
Doc. Ref  CXO\Overview and Scrutiny\2012-13\progress reports 

73



Unrestricted 

 

Appendix 1 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY CURRENT WORKING GROUPS  
Position at 30 April 2013 
 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Commission 
 

WORKING 
GROUP 
 

MEMBERS DEPT. LINK 
OFFICER 

O&S LEAD 
OFFICER 

SCOPING PROGRESS 
OF REVIEW 

REPORT / 
SUBMISSION 
 

EXECUTIVE 
RESPONSE 

CURRENT 
STATUS 

Community 
Infrastructure 
Levy 

Leake (Lead), 
Angell, Mrs 
Birch, Heydon, 
Virgo and 
Worrall 

Bev Hindle Richard 
Beaumont 

√ Completed Completed √ Review 
completed, 
though letter 
sent to Leader 
on 26.4.2013 
concerning 
the Executive 
Response 

Delegated 
Authorities 

Angell (Lead),  
Mrs Birch, 
Gbadebo, 
Finnie and 
Leake  

Alison 
Sanders 

Richard 
Beaumont 

√ Around 75% 
complete 

  Information 
gathering 
almost 
complete 

 
 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

WORKING 
GROUP 
 

MEMBERS DEPT. LINK 
OFFICER 

O&S LEAD 
OFFICER 

SCOPING PROGRESS 
OF REVIEW 

REPORT / 
SUBMISSION 
 

EXECUTIVE 
RESPONSE 

CURRENT 
STATUS 

Francis Report  
on NHS Mid 
Staffordshire 
Hospital 

Mrs 
McCracken 
(Lead), Baily, 
Finch, Heydon, 
Kensall, Ms 
Wilson, Mrs 
Temperton, 

Glyn Jones Richard 
Beaumont 

    First meeting 
held on 9 May 

74



Unrestricted 

 

and Virgo 
 
 
Environment, Culture and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

WORKING 
GROUP 
 

MEMBERS DEPT. LINK 
OFFICER 
 

O&S LEAD 
OFFICER 

SCOPING PROGRESS 
OF REVIEW 

REPORT / 
SUBMISSION 

EXECUTIVE 
RESPONSE 

CURRENT 
STATUS 

Bus Strategy 
Working Group 

Finnie (Lead), 
Brossard, 
Ms Brown, 
Gbadebo and 
Leake 

Bev Hindle / 
Sue Cuthbert 

Andrea Carr √ Review 
underway and 
three 
meetings have 
taken place 

  One further 
meeting is 
anticipated 

 
 
Children, Young People and Learning Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

WORKING 
GROUP 
 

MEMBERS DEPT. LINK 
OFFICER 

O&S LEAD 
OFFICER 

SCOPING PROGRESS 
OF REVIEW 

REPORT / 
SUBMISSION 
 

EXECUTIVE 
RESPONSE 

CURRENT 
STATUS 

School 
Governance 

Mrs Temperton 
(Lead) 
Mrs Birch, 
Ms Hayes, 
Mrs McCracken, 
Mrs Cauchi 
(former PGR) & 
Mr Jackson 
(Kerith Centre) 

Martin Surrell Andrea Carr √ Review 
commenced 
on 13 
September 
2012 

  Review should  
be completed 
in June 2013 

School Places Mrs Birch, 
Kensall, 
Mrs McCracken, 
Mrs Temperton 
and Mr Briscoe 
(PGR) 
 

Bob Welch Andrea Carr  Review 
expected to 
commence in 
late June 
2013. 

  Not yet 
commenced. 

 

75



Unrestricted 

 

 
Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

WORKING 
GROUP 
 

MEMBERS DEPT. LINK 
OFFICER 
 

O&S LEAD 
OFFICER 

SCOPING PROGRESS 
OF REVIEW 

REPORT / 
SUBMISSION 

EXECUTIVE 
RESPONSE 

CURRENT 
STATUS 

Substance 
Misuse 

Virgo (Lead), 
Blatchford and 
Brossard 

Jillian Hunt / 
Mira Haynes 

Andrea Carr √ Completed. √ √ Executive 
response was 
considered by 
the Panel on 
23 April 2013. 

Modernisation 
of Older 
People’s 
Services 
 

Allen (Lead), 
Brossard, and 
Mrs Temperton 

Mira Haynes Andrea Carr √ Completed. √ √ Executive 
response was 
considered by 
the Panel on 
15 January 
2013. 

76



Unrestricted 

 

Completed Reviews 
 
Date Completed Title 

 
December 2003 South Bracknell Schools Review 

 
January 2004  Review of Adult Day Care Services in Bracknell Forest (Johnstone Court 

Day Centre & Downside Resource Centre) 
 

May 2004 Review of Community & Voluntary Sector Grants  
 

July 2004 Review of Community Transport Provision  
 

April 2005 Review of Members’ Information Needs 
 

November 2005 The Management of Coronary Heart Disease 
 

February 2006 Review of School Transfers and Performance 
 

March 2006 Review of School Exclusions and Pupil Behaviour Policy 
  

August 2006 Report of Tree Policy Review Group 
 

November 2006 Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) – Review of the ASB Strategy Implementation 
 

January 2007 Review of Youth Provision 
 

February 2007 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2006 
 

February 2007 Review of Library Provision  
 

July 2007 Review of Healthcare Funding 
 

November 2007 Review of the Council’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy 
 

December 2007 Review of the Council’s Medium Term Objectives 
 

March 2008 2007 Annual Health Check Response to the Healthcare Commission 
 

April 2008 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2007/08 
 

May 2008 Road Traffic Casualties 
 

August 2008  Caring for Carers 
 

September 2008 Scrutiny of Local Area Agreement 
 

October 2008 Street Cleaning 
 

October 2008 English as an Additional Language in Bracknell Forest Schools 
 

April 2009 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2008/09 
 

77



Unrestricted 

 

Date Completed Title 
 

April 2009 Healthcare Commission’s Annual Health Check 2008/09 (letters submitted)  
 

April 2009 Children’s Centres and Extended Services in and Around Schools in 
Bracknell Forest  
 

April 2009 
 

Older People’s Strategy 

April 2009 Services for People with Learning Disabilities 
 

May 2009 Housing Strategy 
 

July 2009 Review of Waste and Recycling 
 

July 2009 Review of Housing and Council Tax Benefits Improvement Plan 
 

December 2009 NHS Core Standards  
 

January 2010 Medium Term Objectives 2010/11 
 

January 2010 Review of the Bracknell Healthspace (publication withheld to 2011) 
 

January 2010 14-19 Years Education Provision 
 

April 2010 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2009/10 
 

July 2010 Review of Housing and Council Tax Benefits Improvement Plan (Update) 
 

July 2010 The Council’s Response to the Severe Winter Weather 
 

July 2010 Preparedness for Public Health Emergencies 
 

October 2010 Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults in the context of Personalisation 
 

October 2010 Review of Partnership Scrutiny 
 

December 2010 Hospital Car Parking Charges 
 

January 2011 Safeguarding Children and Young People 
 

March 2011 Review of the Bracknell Healthspace (Addendum) 
 

April 2011  Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2010/11 
 

June 2011 Office Accommodation Strategy 
 

June 2011 
 

Plans for Sustaining Economic Prosperity 

July 2011 Review of Highway Maintenance (Interim report) 
 

September 2011 Performance Management Framework 
 

78



Unrestricted 

 

Date Completed Title 
 

September 2011 Review of the Council’s Medium Term Objectives 
 

October 2011 Plans for Neighbourhood Engagement 
 

October 2011 
 

Regulation of Investigatory Powers 

October 2011 
 

Site Allocations Development Plan Document 

January 2012 Common Assessment Framework 
 

February 2012  Information and Communications Technology Strategy 
 

April 2012 NHS Trusts Quality Accounts 2011/12 (letters submitted to five Trusts) 
 

April 2012 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2011/12 
 

June 2012 Commercial Sponsorship 
 

July 2012 
 

Communications Strategy 

November 2012 
 

Proposed reductions to Concessionary Fares Support and Public Transport 
Subsidies  

November 2012 Modernisation of Older People’s Services 
 

January 2013 Preparations for the Community Infrastructure Levy 
 

February 2013 Substance Misuse 
 

February 2013 ‘Shaping the Future’ of Health Services in East Berkshire 
 

April 2013 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2012/13 
 

April 2013 NHS Trusts Quality Accounts 2011/12 (letters submitted to three Trusts) 
 

79



Unrestricted 

 

Appendix 2 
 
Results of Feedback Questionnaires on Overview and Scrutiny Reports 
 
Note – Departmental Link officers on each major Overview and Scrutiny review are asked to score 
the key aspects of each substantive review on a scale of 0 (Unsatisfactory) to 3 (Excellent)  
 

 Average score for 
previous 16 Reviews1 

PLANNING 
Were you given sufficient notice of the review? 
 

2.8 

Were your comments invited on the scope of the review, 
and was the purpose of the review explained to you? 
 

2.9 

CONDUCT OF REVIEW 
Was the review carried out in a professional and 
objective manner with minimum disruption? 
 

2.8 

Was there adequate communication between O&S and 
the department throughout? 
 

2.7 

Did the review get to the heart of the issue? 
 

2.7 

REPORTING 
Did you have an opportunity to comment on the draft 
report? 
 

 
2.9 

Did the report give a clear and fair presentation of the 
facts? 
 

2.6 

Were the recommendations relevant and practical? 
 

2.5 

How useful was this review in terms of improving the 
Council’s performance? 
 

2.7 

 

                                                
1 Road Traffic Casualties, Review of the Local Area Agreement, Support for Carers, Street Cleaning, 
Services for Adults with Learning Disabilities, English as an Additional Language in Schools, Children's 
Centres and Extended Services, Waste and Recycling, Older People’s Strategy, Review of Housing and 
Council Tax Benefits Improvement Plan, 14-19 Education, Preparedness for Public Health Emergencies, 
Safeguarding Children, Safeguarding Adults, the Common Assessment Framework, and Modernisation of 
Older People’s Services. 

80


	Agenda
	4 Minutes and Matters Arising
	8 South Central Ambulance Service
	08 a App Performance

	9 GP Patient Survey Results
	10 Health Reforms - Implementation
	10 a Health reforms
	10 b Public Health Update appendix A
	10 c App B_BF PH PRIORITIES
	10 d App C_BF PH PRIORITIES REFERENCE DOCS
	10 e Healthwatch report

	11 Working Groups Update
	12 Executive and Non-Key Decisions
	Forward Plan Executive

	13 Overview and Scrutiny Bi-Annual Progress Report

